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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 

(~("(' Tr:t ... {'1 R('(ord (nr TrJ.vd Activity) I 
PI.M[ OilY DEGIIN DIITE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

THE I.JIUTE HOUSE
 
WASHINGTON. D.C.
 

PHONE 
TIME P=PIJCcd 

R,= Received 
----------------,.-- ­

In Out Lo 

9:05 

9:18 9:30 
9:29 9:35 

9:35 11:15 

11 :15 

11:18 

11: 25 11 :41 

11:41 11:42 

11:42 11:49 

LO 

.AUGU_~_L~LJ2n . __ 
TIME 0111' 

9:05 a.m. WEDNESDAY 

IICTIVITY 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President met with: 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Assistant 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 

The President met to discuss U.S.-Japanese relations with: 
Kakuei Tanaka, Prime Minister of Japan 
~illsayoshi Ohira, Minister of Foreign Affairs of Japan 
Takeshi Yasukalva, Ambassador from Jap.m to the U. S. 
Kiyohiko Tsurumi, Principal Adviser and Deputy Vice 

Minister of Foreign Affairs of Japan 
William P. Rogers, Secretary of State 
Mr. Kissinger 
Robert S. Ingersoll, Ambassador from the U.S. to Japan 
Hidetoshi Ukawa, Aide to Prime Minister Tanaka and 

interpreter 
James J. Wickel, State Department interpreter 

The Presidential party went to the South Grounds of the White 
House. 

The President bade farewell to Prime Minister Tanaka. 
Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The Presiden 1: met with his Executive Assistant, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

The President met for a handshake with: 
Jack R. Miller, Associate Justice of the U.S. Court of 

Customs and Patent Appeals
 
Tom C. Korologos, Deputy Assistant
 
White House photographer, in/out
 

The President met for a photo opportunity with members of the 
White House Congressional Liaison Office:
 

William E. Timmons, Assistant
 
~.J. Eugene Ainsworth, Special Assistant
 
James Sparling, Special Assistant
 
Frederick l.Jehber, Special Assistant
 
Patrick E. O'Donnell, Special Assistant
 
Mr. Korologos
 
Max L. Friedcrsdorf, Deputy Assistant
 
Mollie Brmvn, departing Secretary to Mr. Timmons
 
White House photographer, in/out
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THE WHITE HOU-;t PRESIDENT RIC)MW NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 

(Sec TJI\r1 RC(f)[d (or Tr:wtl Activity)1-------------------_..-- ·_---------1 
PLACE DAY BEl;AN 

THE \VlUTE HOUSE
 
WASHINGTON, D.C.
 

PHONE 
TIME I'=Placed 

R=Rocoived 
---"-- ~--- ..------- ­

In Out Lo 

11 :54 12:31 

12:34 12:45 

12:57 1:51 

1:51 

1:58 2:00 

2:05 P 

2:05 2:44 
2:10 2 :11 

2:46 3:10 

R2:56 2:57 

3:16 3:17 

3:25 3:34 

R3:34 3:36 

3:41 

5 :43 5:44 P 

R5:45 5:47 

5:48 P 

P5:49 5:57 

6:00 

6:02 R 

LD 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

__AUGUSI_:t~_1.2.7.3 _ 
TIME DAY 

11'54 a m. WEDNESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President met with Mr. Kissinger. 

The President met with Miss Woods. 

The President met with his Assistant, Gen. Alexander M. 
Haig, Jr. 

The President went to his office in the EOB. 

The President met with his Physician, Maj. Gen. Walter R. 
Tkach. 

The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him. 

The President met with: 
Miss Woods 
Mr. Ziegler 

The President met \-lith Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked with Gen. Haig. 

The President met with his Special Assistant, Stephen B. Bull. 

The President met with Miss Woods. 

The President talked with Gen. Haig. 

The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President telephoned Gen. Haig. The call was not 
completed. 

The President talked with Mr. Kissinger. 

The President went to the South Grounds of the White House. 
He was accompanied by:
 

The First Lady
 
Tricia Cox
 

The President was telephoned by Miss Woods. The call was not 
completed. 



THE WHITl HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE \\IllITE HOUSE
 
wASHE~GTON, D.C.
 

PHONE 
TIME P=Pl"ec! 

R=Re(.eived 
-"--"- -"----­ ----~-----"-"-" 

In Out 1.0 

6:02 6:08 

6 :13 7:46 

7:46 

7:50 7:58 

8:00 

8:08 8:09 P 

8:15 8:16 P 

8:36 8:51 R 

to 

(~ce TrJvrl R("(o,d (or Travel Activity) 

ACTI

6:02 p.m. WEDNESDAY 

VITY 

The Presidential party motored from the South Grounds of the 
White House to Pier One of the Washington Navy Yard. 

The Presidential party boarded the Sequoia. 

The Presidential party was greeted by Lt. Cdr. Andre\\T J. Combe, 
Commanding Officer of the Naval Administrative Unit, 
Washington Navy Yard and Captain of the Sequoia. 

The Presidential party went boating on the SCJuoia. 

The Presidential party had dinner. 

The Sequoia docked at Pier One of the Washington Navy Yard. 

The Presidential party motored from the Washington Navy Yard to 
the South Grounds of the Hhite House. 

The Presidential party returned to the second floor Residence. 

The President talked with 1'1r. Ziegler. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked with l'rr. Ziegler. 

S}1!CD! JD 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(&e Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON. D.C. 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out to LD 

8:53 The President had breakfast. 

9:03 The President went to the Oval Office. 

9:25 P The President requested that his Assi
join him. 

stant, 

9:30 10:10 The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

10 :11 11:00 
The President met with: 

Albert B. 
10 :11 11:00 Brig. Gen. Brent G. 
10:11 11:00 Alec G. Tournayan, 
10:11 10: 13 Members of the press 
10:11 10: 13 White House photographer 

11:00 The President escorted President Bongo 
parked in the south driveway. 

11:02 

The President bade farewell 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

11:02 P The President requested that Mr. 

11:05 11:25 The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

11:26 12:14 The President met with his Assistant, Alexander M. 

12 :16 12:25 The President met for a 
Congressman Herman T. Schneebe1i 
Congressman George A. 

Patriot News, Harrisburg, P
Mrs. 
Jessica Solomon, nine-year-01d 

ennsylvania 

daughter 

12 :26 12:27 

Max L. Friedersdorf, Deputy As
White House photographer, in/o

The President was 
1972, during his inspection tour of 
damaged by Hurricane Agnes. 

The President met with: 

ut 
sistant 

Pennsylvania 

DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

AUGUST 2, 1973 
TIMB DAY 

8:53 a.m. THURSDAY 

Ronald L. Ziegler, 

Bongo, President of the Republic of Gabon 
Scowcroft, Deputy Assistant 

State Department interpreter 

to his motorcade 

to President Bongo. 

Ziegler join him. 

Haig, Jr. 

photo opportunity with: 
(R-Pennsy1vania) 

Goodling (R-Pennsy1vania) 
Harry J. McLaughlin, staff writer for the Sunday 

Elijah Solomon, housewife from	 Harrisburg 

photographed with Miss Solomon	 in June, 
areas 

James B. Cardwell, Commissioner-designate of Social 
Security 

Frank C. Carlucci, Under Secretary of HEW 
Paul O'Neill, Associate Director of the OMB 
James H. Cavanaugh, Associate Director of the Domestic 

Council 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(&~ Travel R~cord for Travel Activity) 

PLACE UAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

AUGUST 2, 1973 
THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

TIME DAY 

12:27 p.m. THURSDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=~c~ind ACTIVITY 

In Out to LO 

12:26 12:27 

12:28 12:34 

12:40 12:44 

12:44 1:10 

1:16 

1:17 1:20 

1:22 1:34 

1:35 P 

1:40 1:52 

1:40 1:43 P 

1:44 1:45 P 

1:50 1:53 P 

1:59 P 

2:05 2:25 

2:36 2:42 

2:46 P 

2:50 2:58 

3:00 

P
 

(continued)
 
Members of the press, in/out
 
White House photographer, in/out
 

The President announced his intention to nominate Mr. 
Cardwell to the position of Commissioner of Social 
Security. 

The President participated in a signing ceremony for S. 59, the 
Veterans' Health Care Expansion Act of 1973. For a list of 
guests attending the ceremony, see APPENDIX "A." 

Members of the press, in/out
 
White House photogr~pher, in/out
 

The President met with his Executive Assistant, Rose Mary
 
Woods.
 

The President met with Mr. Haig. 

The President went to his office in the EOB. 

The President met with his Physician, Maj. Gen-. Walter R.
 
Tkach.
 

The President talked long distance with C. G. Rebozo in Key
 
Biscayne, Florida.
 

, The President telephoned his Special Assistant, Stephen B. 
Bull. The call ,was not completed. 

The President met with Miss Woods. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked with Mr. Bull. 

The President talked with his daughter, Tricia. 

The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler.
 

The President met with Mr. Bull.
 

The President telephoned Mr. Bull. The call was not completed
 

The President met with Mr. Bull.
 

The President went to the Lincoln Sitting Room.
 

D ..... 



ffiE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
{See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATI! {Mo., Day. Yr.) 

AUGUST 2, 1973 
THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON. D.C. 

TIMB DAY 

3:01 p.m. THURSDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=PlacM 
R=Rece;ved ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo lD 

3:01 3:05 P The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

3:13 4:50 The President met with his former Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. 

3:14 3:15 P 

4:46 4:47 P 

4:50 

4:51 5:21 

5:23 5:24 

6:01 6:06 

6:08 

6:08 6:18 

6: 20 6:28 

6:29 6:31 

6:40 6:46 

6:46 

6:48 6:52 P 

6:53 6:56 

6:55 

7:00 7:25 

8:00 8:03 P 

The President talked with his daughter, Tricia. 

The President talked with Mr. Bull. 

The President went to the South Grounds of the White House. 

The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of the 
White House to Camp David, Maryland. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "B." 

The President motored from the Camp David helipad to Aspen 
Lodge. 

P The President talked long distance with Mr. 
Washington, D.C. 

The President went to Aspen patio. 

P The President talked long distance with Mr. 
Washington, D.C. 

P The President talked long distance with Mr. 
Biscayne, Florida. 

P The President talked long distance with Mr. 
Washington, D.C. 

P The President talked long distance with Mr. 
Biscayne, Florida. 

Ziegler in 

Haig in 

Rebozo in Key 

Haig in 

Rebozo in Key 

P The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Bull in 
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed. 

The President talked with his Military Aide, Maj. 
Brennan. 

John V. 

P The President talked long distance with Miss Woods 
Washington, D.C. 

in 

The President returned to Aspen Lodge. 

The President had dinner. 

The President talked with Maj. Brennan. 

ft D __...I.\3 _. 4 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(~ Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

?LACE OAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

AUGUST 2, 1973 
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 10:55 p.m. THURSDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placcd 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

10 Out 1.0 to 

10:55 11:06 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Ziegler in 
Washington, D.C. 

11:12 11:13 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Ziegler in 
Washington, D.C. 

SM/CD/JD
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APPENDIX IIAII 

Attendance confirmed 
All present 

SIGNING CEREMONY FOR s. 59, VErERANg HEALTH CARE EXPANSION ACT OF 
1973 

OVAL OFFICE, WHITE HOUSE 
August 2, 1973 

President Nixon
 

Senate Veterans' Affairs Committee
 
Senator Alan Cranston (D-California)
 
Senator Vance Hartke (D-Indiana)
 
Senator Strom Thurmond (R-South Carolina)
 

House Veterans' Affairs Committee
 
Congressman William J. B. Darn (~-South Carolina)
 
Congressman John P. Hammerschmidt (R-Arkansas)
 
Congressman David E. Satterfield III (D-Virginia)
 

Veterans' Organization representatives
 
William F. Hauck, National Adjutant, American Legion
 
Jack O. Hicks, National Co~mander, Disabled American Veterans
 
Leon Sanchez, National Executive Director, AMVETS
 
Ray Soden, Senior Vice Co~mander, Veterans of Foreign Wars
 
Donald E. Johnson, Administrator of Veterans Affairs
 

White House staff
 
James H. Cavanaugh, Associate Director of the Domestic Council
 
Max L. Friedersdorf, Deputy Assistant
 
Paul O'Neill, Associate Director of the OMB
 
Frederick Webber, Special Assistant
 



APPENDDC 11 B" 

HELICOPTER MANIFEST 
August 2, 1973 

FROM: SOUTH GROUNDS OF THE WHITE HOUSE 
TO: CAMP DAVID, MARYLAND 

President Nixon 
Manolo Sanchez, valet 
Maj. John V. Brennan, Military Aide 
Lt. Col. Chester L. Ward, Assistant Physician 
2 USSS 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(See Travel R<ro,d (0' Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY DEGAN 

CAMP DAVID, 
MARYLAND 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R=Received 
-~---~-~~ --~---_.-~-I------~_.~ ~-

In Out Lo I.D 

ACTIVITY 

DATE (Mo., Day, Y,.) 

AUGUST 3, 1973 
-~~---=---~---------

TIME DAY 

8:02 a.m. FRIDAY 

The President talked with his Military Aide, Maj. John V. 
Brennan. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
Ronald L. Ziegler, in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
Henry A. Kissinger, in Washington, D.C. 

The President was telephoned long distance by his Assistant, 
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., in Washington, D.C. The call was 
not completed. 

The President had breakfast. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Haig in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, 
in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with Solicitor General 
Robert H. Bork in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Haig in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with his Counsel, Leonard 
Garment, in Washington, D.C. 

The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Ziegler in 
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Garment in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with C. G. Rebozo in Key 
Biscayne, Florida. 

The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Haig in 
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie, 
in Bethesda, Maryland. 

8:03 8:04 

10:06 10:17 

10:18 10:26 

10:20 

11:25 

11:25 12:21 

12:25 12:27 

12:46 12:53 

12:55 1:03 

2:12 2:40 

2:44 

3:04 3:18 

3:22 3:30 

3:52 3:57 

3:58 

4:13 4:17 

P 

P 

R 

R 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 



------ ------------- ---- ---

THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(5« Travd R<cord (0' Travd Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

CAMP DAVID, 
MARYLAND 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

~UGU§L)L ____ 19Z1____ 
TIME DAY 

4:23 p.m. FRIDAY 
PHONE
 

TIME
 P=Placcd
 
R=Re«iv<d
 ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LD 

4:23 

4:50 

5:16 

6:39 

7:27 

4:48 

4:51 

5:34 

6:53 

7:30 8:00 

7:59 

8:25 

8:01 

10:30 

R 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Haig in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie, 
in Bethesda, Maryland. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Haig in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Haig in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President telephoned long distance 
Stennis CD-Mississippi) in Washingt
not completed. 

to 
on, 

Senator John C. 
D.C. The call was 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Tricia Cox 
Mr. and Mrs. David Eisenhower 

The President talked long distance with Senator Stennis in 
Charleston, South Carolina. 

The Presidential party saw the movie "A Touch of Class." 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

CAMP DAVID,
 
MARYLAND
 

PHONE 
TIME P=Plac~d 

R=Rtctivtd 
__. ~__---.- 1--------- - ­

In Out Lo LO 

11:15 

P11:26 12:23 

P12:30 12:42 

P12:52 1:15 

1:25 

P2:09 

P2:14 

P2:20 

2:22 2:57 P 

3:04 3:25 P 

3:34 3:55 P 

3:46 R. 

3:57 4:00 R 

4:02 4:21 P 

4:56· 5:12 P 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY 
(S<t Travd R~cord lor Travd Activity) 

DIARY p 
DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

AUGUST 4, 1973 
TIME DAY 

11:15 a.m. SATURDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President had breakfast. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
Henry A. Kissinger, in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with John B. Connally, 
partner with Vinson, Elkins, Searls, Connally and Smith, 
in Floresville, Texas. 

The President had lunch. 

The President telephoned long distance to his Assistant, 
Ronald L. Ziegler, in Reseda, California. The call was 
not completed. 

The President telephoned long distance to his Counsellor, 
Bryce N. Harlow, in Washington, D.C. The call was not 
completed. 

The President telephoned long distance to his former Assistan~ 

H. R. Haldeman, in Palm Springs, California. The call was 
not completed. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Harlow in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Haig in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Haldeman in Palm 
Springs, California. 

The President was telephoned long distance by Mr. Haig in 
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Haig in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with his Special 
Consultant, Raymond -K. Price, Jr., in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with his Executive 
Assistant, Rose Mary Woods, in Washington, D.C. 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sec Travel RelOrd (or Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

CAMP DAVID, 
MARYLAND 

PHONE 
TIME P=PI.ced 

R=RtcciveJ 
----~----- -- - -­ f--- _. 

In Out Lo LD 

5;17 5:21 P 

5:59 R 

6;08 P 

6;15 6:27 R 

7:05 7:30 

7:28 P 

7;45 9:05 

9:32 9:42 R 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

AUGUST 4, 1973 
TIME DAY 

5:17 p.m. SATURDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked long distance with C. G. Rebozo in Key 
Biscayne, Florida. 

The President was telephoned by Mr. Kissinger in Tarrytown, 
New York. The call was not completed. 

The President telephoned long distance to his former 
Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman, in McLean, Virginia. The 
call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in 
Tarrytown, New York. 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Tricia Cox 
Mr. and Mrs. David Eisenhower 

The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Ziegler in 
Reseda, California. The call was not completed. 

The Presidential party saw the movie "The Sky Above, The Mud 
Below." 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Ziegler in Reseda, 
California. 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Scr Travrl Record I"r Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY lJEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

CAI1P DAVID t 

AUGUST 5 t 1973 
-~-_._.__._-_ .. ~- ---­ -

TIME DAY 

MARYLAND 10:30 a.m. SUNDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Reccived ACTIVITY 

--­ -­ ----­ ----------­ ----­
In Out 1.0 ID 

10:30 R 

10:40 

11 :17 R 

11:41 11:46 P 

11:47 11:49 P 

11 :53 P 

11:58 12:06 P 

12:11 12:30 P 

12:33 12:51 P 

12:34 R 

12:55 12:59 P 

1:14 1:22 P 

1:28 P 

2:14 2:16 P 

The President was telephoned long distance by Rev. Billy 
Graham in Montreat t North Carolina. The President's 
Special Assistant t Stephen B. BuIlt took the call. 

The President had breakfast. 

The President was telephoned long distance by Elmer H. Bobst t 
Chairman of the Board of Warner-Lambert Pharmaceutical 
Company and member of the Board of Trustees of the Richard 
Nixon Foundation t at Ashford Cast1e t Ireland. The call 
was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with his Executive 
Assistant t Rose Mary Woods t in Washington t D.C. 

The President talked long distance with his Special Consu1tant t 
'Raymond K. Price t Jr' t in Washington t D.C. 

The President telephoned long distance to his Assistant t 
Henry A. Kissinger t in Tarrytown t New York. The call was 
not completed. 

The President talked long distance with C. G. Rebozo in Key 
Biscayne t Florida. 

The President talked long distance with Rev. Mr. Graham in 
Montreat t North Carolina. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant t 
Alexander M. Haig t Jr' t in Washington t D.C. 

The President was telephoned long distance by Mr. Kissinger in 
Tarrytown t New York. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in 
Tarrytown t New York. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant t 
Ronald L. Ziegler, in Reseda, California. 

The President telephoned long distance to George Bus]l, 
Chairman of the Republican National Committee, in 
Kennebunkport t Maine. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance \vith Mr. Bush in 
Kennebunkport t Maine. 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

CAMP DAVID, 
MARYLAND 

PHONE 
P=PlacedTIME 

R=R~(cived 
----- -~--r___. ------- ­ --~-. 

LDLoOutIn 

3:202:45 

3:20 

P3:393:25 

P3:39 

4:10 

P4:36 

P4 :42 
. 

R5:16 

5:25 

P 

P 

5:40 

6:02	 6:11 

R6:36 6:38 

6:45 7:15 

P7:24 7:27 

7:30 9:02 

9:08 9:10 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(S« Travrl Record (or Travrl Activity) 

DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

~uq_lJ~!~~1973_ ____ _ _ 
TIME DAY 

2:45 p.m. SUNDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President walked through the Camp David grounds. 

The President returned to Aspen Lodge. 

The President talked long distance with Harry S. Dent, partner 
with Whaley, McCutchen, Blanton and Dent, in Columbia, 
South Carolina. 

The President telephoned long distance to editor of the Reader'~ 
Digest Hobart D. Lewis in Bedford Hills, New York. The 
call was not completed. 

The President went	 swimming in the Aspen pool. 

The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Bush in 
Kennebunkport, Maine. The call was not completed. 

The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Haig in 
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed • 

The President was telephoned long distance by Mr. Bush in 
Kennebunkport, Maine. The call was not completed. 

The President returned to Aspen Lodge. 

The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Ziegler in 
Reseda, California. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Ziegler in 
Reseda, California. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Bush in 
Kennebunkport, Maine. 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Tricia Cox 
Mr. and Mrs. David Eisenhower 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Lewis in Bedford 
Hills, New York. 

The Presidential party saw the movie "Man on a String." 

The President and the First Lady motored from Aspen Lodge to 
the Camp David helipad. 



__ 

THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sre Travrl Rcmrd for Travel Arlivity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

CAMP DAVID, 
MARYLAND 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

~l~US~~ 19 7~ _ 
TIME DAY 

9:12 p.m. SUNDAY 
I'HONE 
Po~PlaccdTIME 

R=Reccived ACTIVITY 

In 1.0 LOOut 

9:12 9:44 

9:46 

The President flew by helicopter from Camp David, Maryland to 
the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "A,11 

The President went to the second floor Residence. He was 
accompanied by:
 

The First Lady
 
Tricia Cox
 



APPErIDrx "A" 

HELICOPrf:R :~\:nr ;JCT 
August 5, 1973 

FRO>!: CA!·P 1'1\ 'lID , ~,1ARYL.41m 

To: SOUTH GRQT rrus 07 THE T(illITE HOUSE 

President Nixon 
Tricia Cox 
Rear Adm. William M. LUkash, Assistant Physician 
Lt. Cdr. T. Stephen Todd, Hilitary Aide 
¥anolo Sanchez, valet 
2 USSS 

I 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY
(.'ie~ TCH~I R~cocd (nc TCAVd Activity)	 f 

PLACE DAyIBlEEGGAAiN:;--------------...:.:..=:.:..:......:.:...:..:.:.:~::.:.:.:.:.:.:.:------::-::-'"""--------L-1
DAH 1MB.. DJv. Vr,J 

THE v,THITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTO~, D.C. 

PIIO~~r 
TIME P~~PilcCd 

Ro-Rc("..J 

In to 

9:29 

9:55 11 :52 
10:34 11 :53 

II!5] 12!04
 

12:05 12:08 

12:05' 12:09 

12:09 

12:09 12:17 

12:17 

12:17 12:18 

12:30 12:50 

12:50 1:21 

1:21 

2:351:22 

2:37 

2:50 

3:05 

l.D 

AUGUST 6, 1973 
TIME DAY-----­

9i ,9 Q, r.1, tl0NDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

Th~ P~~Siden~ met with: 
Alexander H. Haig, Jr., Ass istant 
Elliot L. Richardson, Attorney General 

The Pres!Jent participated in a signing ceremony for H.R. 8152 
a bill extending the Law Enforcement Assistance 
Administration (LEAA) for three years. For a list of 
gues ts, see APPE~Drx "A, II 

Hembers of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President met for a photo opportunity with: 
C.	 R. "Bob" Lane, Executive Secretary of the Federal 

Property Council 
Anne Armstrong, Counsellor 
Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President and Mrs. Armstrong went to the Roosevelt Room. 

The President met with 1973 White House summer interns. For 
a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B." 

White House photographer, in/out 

The Pr~sident returned to the Oval Office. 

The President met for a photo opportunity with: 
Brig. Gen. Richard L. La......son, incoming :·lilitary 

Assistant 
Brig. Gen. Brent G. Scowcroft, Deputy Assistant 
w~ite House photographer, in/out 

The President met with his Executive Assistant, Rose ~~ry 

Hoods. 

The President met with Hr. Haig. 

The President ~ent to the South Grounds of the wnite House. 

The President, accot:1panied by Hr. Haig, ::Jotored from the 
South Grounds of the ',:hi te House to Camp David, Naryl:lnd. 

The President entered Aspen Lodge. 

The President had lunch. 

The President went to the Aspen patio. 



1 

THE WHITE HOUSE 

PLACE 0"Y BEGAN 

THE \·mITE HOUSE 

\~ASHD1GTON. D. C. 
i'fjll:\E 

P-PLmdTIME 
R~o Rece:"d 

aJ[ --­ tnT-tOIn 

3:15 3:30 

p3:19 

3:30 

P4:013:59 

4:55 

5:55 

6:15 

6:25	 6:55 

P 
6:43 6:45 

6:55 

7:27 
P 

7:59 

P 
8 :11 8:14 

9:15	 9:22 

P 
10:59 11:13 

PR~SIDfNT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DlARV 
(~c Trml Rcwrd r~r Trml Art;vity) 

DATE (Mo., DJy, Yr.) 

~~GUST ~, 1973 
TIME -OA-Y-:-'--­

3:15 p.m. MONDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President met with }1r. Haig. 

The President requested that hl'S va1et, Mano10 Sanchez, 
join him. 

The President returned to Aspen Lodge. 

The President talked long distance with John B. Connally, 

pl[rnU[ ui~~ Vi~~~d, [lk~ns, Qearls, ~oAnally and ~mith, in 
Houston, Texas. 

The President and Hr. Haig went swimming in the Aspen pool.
 

The President returned to Aspen Lodge.
 

The President went to the Aspen patio.
 

The President met with Mr. Haig.
 

The President talked long distance with Miss Woods in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President had dinner with Mr. Haig. 

Mr. Haig departed. 

The President telephoned long distance to c. G. Rebozo in Key 
Biscayne, Florida. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with television writer and 
producer Paul H. Keyes in Los Angeles, California. 

The President net with ~ellie L. Yates, Secretary to Thomas W. 

Hart. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Haig in 
Washington, D.C. 

S'l/CD/ JD 



APPErmrx ".~" 
Attendance confirmed by 

Thomas vl. Hart 
All present 

A~SIS':'ANCE ADMInISTRATION AUTHORIZATION 

President Hixon 

COnJr9~Q~.Qn P4r~~ IJ. P~diho, Jr. (nJ:e·.l Jersey J 
Congress:c.an Edward Hutchinson (R-;-lichigan) 

Profes s io"al Co"gres s iOClal Staff ;':':llcers 
Robert !:lai:~e:/, CY.ief Counsel 
Kenneth I.azaurs, Minority Counsel 

Department of Justice 
Elliot Richardson, Attorney General.LJ. 

Clarence >1. Kelley, Director of the FBI 

Law ~nforce!'l1ent Assista~ce Administration (L2PA) officials 
Donald ~. 2antarelli, Administra00r 0: :he LZAA 
Richard ~elde, Leputy ~dministrator 

Charles Work, Deputy Administrator 

0:'113 
\';alter Scott, Associate Director of 0:·!.3 

~bite H~~se staff 
::ax :::.. ~. r::,'"d",rsaorf, =.eputy Assistant 
::elvin F. Laird. C\mnc:ellor 
Geoffrey !~. Z::epard, Associate Director of the furnestic Council 



"B IIAPPENDIX 
Attendance confir~ed by 
Pam Powell 
All present 

M}:;'rIrrG ~HTH l.ffilTE SUi·:>:ER INTESNS 
R 1+ ...... T" •. H.ocseve " tloom, ..mJ."G~ .Q~e 

August 6, +973 

Presiden":; Nixon 
Pam Powell, staff Assistant 

Anne Armstrong, Counsellor 
Barbara Foote, Assistant to Miss Powell 
Mike Flock, Assistant to Miss Powell 
David vfueat, Staff Assistant 

~~ite House Interns 
C. Jones Eooks 
Douglas Voegler 
Bruce Stokes 
Ted Y.ruhlich 
Linda Smith 
Robert Knuepfer 
Douglas Kline 
Elizabeth Christian 
Michel hardi 
Karen Davis 
Brad Cates 
Thy:n Smith 
Becky Lov'c.' 
Linda Eartlett 
Charles Craig 
Carol Robinson 
Da'rid Bradley 
Ann O'Leary 
Anne del Castillo 
.3us an ,,':lers 
Janis ?8.der 
'Sec}::.- Fw:,on 
Ted 3ro....m 
Craig Eelsing 
2ar'tara ;:ullivan 
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(See Travel RemrJ for Travel Aeriv;ty) 

PLACE DA Y BE(;...:-: DATE (~Io., Day, Y:.) 

AUGUST 7, 1973 
CANP DAVID, 

---------_. 

T1M~ D~r 

. MAR'fLA!,/l) 9:34 a.m. TUESDAY 
PHONE
 

p'0-. i'!Jw!
 
R=Rec<lveJ
 

TIME 
ACTIVITY 

Lo! LO­CM 

9:34 9:55 P 

9:55 

10:06 P 

10:12 10:34 P 

10:38 10:41 R 

10:44 10:45 

10:48 11:16 

11:19 

11 :25 
11 :30 

12:47 

12:47 

12:50 

12:50 

1:07 

1:12 

11 :31 
12:47 

12:50 

1:07 

1:16 

1:17 

1:25 

2:49 

1:18 

1:30 

2:53 

p 

P 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., in Washington, D.C. 

The President had breakfast on the Aspen patio. 

The President telephoned long distance to his Assistant, 
Ronald L. Ziegler, in Washington, D.C. The call was not 
completed. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Ziegler in 

Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Ziegler in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President motored from Aspen Lodge to the Camp David 
helipad. 

The President flew by helicopter from Camp David, Maryland tJ 
the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of 
passengers, see APPE~,DIX "A." 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President met with:
 
Rose Hary \{oods, Executive Assistant
 
Mr. Haig
 

The President and :[r. Haig went to the Rose Garden. 

The President met with Mr. Haig.
 

The President and Mr. Haig returned to the Oval Office.
 

The President met "'i th ~tr. Haig. 

The President went to his office in the EOB.
 

The President net with his Physician, Naj. Gen. Walter R.
 

Tkach.
 

The President talked with the First Lady.
 

The President met with ~r. Haig. 

The President talkeu long distance with C. G. Rebozo in Key 

Biscayne, Flor id,l. 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(~. Trav.1 R.(o,<! (." Trnd Act.vity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., D1Y, Yr.) 

AUeU_?T 7,1973 
CA:fP DAVID, TIME DAY 

NARYLA~D 2:54 p.m. TUESDAY 
PflO:\E 

TIMf p"" r1J:I;~d 
ACTIVITYR~, Recc'v<d 

1---------- ----- ----­
III Out 1.0 I.D 

The President requested that his Special Consultant, 
Raymond K. Price, Jr., join him. 

P2:54 

The President met with Hr. Price.4:002:55 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.3:13 P3:10 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.3:42 R3 :41 

The President ~vas telephoned by Secretary of HEH Caspar W.R4:01 
Weinberger. The call was not completed. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Haig6:104:01 
Vice President Spiro T. Agnew5:484:04 

The President went to West Executive Avenue.6:13 

The President, accompanied by Mr. Price, motored from West 6:216 :13 Executive Avenue to Pier One of the Washington Navy Yard. 

The President went boating on the Sequoia with:8:036:27 
Mr. Price 
Haj. Gen. Tkach 
Lt. Cdr. T. Stephen Todd, Military Aide 
~~nolo Sanchez, valet 

The President and rtr. Price had dinner on board.7 :457:10 

The Sequoia docked at Pier One of the Washington ~avy Yard.
8:03 

The President motored from the Hashington Navy Yard to the8:128:04 
South Grounds 0 f the \·.'hi te House. 

The President returned to the second floor Resid0nce.8:13 

8:18 3:34 p The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

8:35 8:44 p The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

8:45 P 
The President telephoned Richard G. Kleindienst, partner with 

Ski:::''Jel, Hill, Kleindienst and Bishop. The call was not 

completed. 

8:52 p The President talked with Assistant Attorney General Henry E. 

l'etersen. 

' ....'.. ~ -'.' 

s",lrn/m 

I 



APPENDIX "A"
 

tlELlCOfT~K MANIFEST 
August 7) 1973 

FRON: CA...'1P DAVID, HD. TO: SOUTH GROUNDS OF THE WHITE HOUSE 

President Nixon 

Manalo Sanchez, valet 
Lt. Col. William L. Golden, Military Aide 
Maj. Gen. Walter R. Tkach, Physician 

V~~~ i1~em~ 



T\1E WHITEElHHOOu!US;EE-----PPRi)jE~S:u:ID~E"N-NTTDRr;;IC~HAAiR:;;;D~NI~XO~N~'S;-· ~D-::AI7':LY:;-;::-D:-:IA=:RY~-------- .......
 
~
(5<:( TrH(1 R((ord lor Tnnl Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE t.JHITE HOUSE 
IJASHD1GTON, D. C. 

PHOJl.:E 
P=PI,wlTIME 

R=Retei,d 
------~~---- ~_.~ -_._ .. 

10 

12:53 

Out 

12:59 

to 

9iJO 

9 :42 

10:28 

12:20 

10:23 

12:20 

12:Sb 

12:56 

1:02 

1:53 

3:08 

1:51 

P 

P 

3:15 

4:00 

4:00 

4:01 

. 4 :12 

4:15 

3:55 

4:12 

4:44 

P 

4:46 4:47 

4:50 4:56 

5:15 5:17 

5:30 

w 

p 

P 

DAT£ (Mo., 011. Yr.) 

AUGUST 8, 1973 
TIME DAY 

12:53 a.m. WEDNESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked long distance with C. G. Rebozo in Key 
Biscayne, Florida. 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President met with his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler. 

The President met with his Assistant, Alexander M. Haig, Jr. 

The PresIdent met with his ~xecutive Assistant, Rose ~kry 
Woods. 

The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him. 

The President met with ~fr. Ziegler. 

The President went to his office in the EOB. 

The President requested that his Assistant, Henry A. 
Kissinger, join him. 

The President met with Mr. Kissinger. 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him. 

The President met with ~rr. Ziegler.
 

The President went to the South Grounds of the h'hite House •
 

The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of the 
~'hite House to Canp David, }~ryland. For a list of 
passengers, see AP?E::\DIX "A." 

The President motored from the Camp David helipad to Aspen
 
Lodge.
 

The President t:llked long dis tance with Nr. Rebozo in Key
 
Biscayne. Florida.
 

The President met with his Physician, Xaj. Gen. ~alter R.
 
Tkach.
 

The President went swir.tning in the Aspen pool. 



--
III 

THE V/HITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(5rt Trml RpcnrJ 101 Travel Ad;.:ty) 

PLACE OAY BEGAN. 

THE I.[lUTE HOUSE 
WASHINGTO~, D.C. 

Pi 10\'E 
p.·--P;mdTIME 
R~R"e,,,J 

[)) LDOJt 

5:46 R 

6:00 

p 

7:05 7:45 

7:20 7:36 R 

7:50 9:25 

9:33 10:12 P 

10:23 10:26 P 

DATE (Mo., Dar. Yr,) 

AUGUST 8, 1973 
TIME DAY 

5:46 p.m. h~DNESDAY 

ACTIVIIT 

The President was telephoned long distance by Mr. Haig in 
Uashington, D.C. The President's valet, Manolo Sanchez, 
took the call. 

The President returned to Asp~n Ledge. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Haig in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Tricia COX 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Haig in 
Washington, D.C. 

The Presidential party saw the movie "Run for Cover." 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Haig in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Haig in 
Washington, D.C. 



APPENDIX "A"
 

HELICOPTER ~L~IFEST 

August 8, 1973 
FRO~1: SOUTH GROL'NDS OF THE WHITE HOUSE TO: CAMP DAVID I MD. 

President Nixon 
RaJ~ond K. Price, Jr., Special Consultant 
Margaret Foote, Secretary to Mr. Price 
Lt. Cdr. T. Stephen Todd, Military Aide 
~~j. Gen. Walter R. Tkach, Physician 
2 USSS 
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'rn. wr,., t. "uu~t. ··PRESIDENT· RICHARD NIXON'S DAILy DIARY 
(See Travel Record (or Travd Activity) 

PLACE D"__~: JEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

CAMP DAVID, 
MARYLAND 

AUGUST 9, 1973 
TlMB DAY 

10:45 a.m. THURSDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Plactd 
R=Recejvrd ACTIVITY 

to LDOut 

10:45 

10:48 

11:05 

11:12 

11:53 

1:30 

1:38 

2:20 

2:25 

2:26 

2:29 

3:05 

3:11 

3:37 

3:40 

4:15 

5:10 

5:10 

6:10 

6:35 

11:01 

11:50 

11:55 

2:27 

2:30 

3:26 

5:00 

4:16 

5:11 

5:54 

6:35 

The President had breij~fa6t on the Aspen patio. 

P The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
Ronald L. Ziegler, in Washington, D.C. 

The President went to the Aspen den. 

P The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., in Washington, D.C. 

P The President talked with his Executive Assistant, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

The President had lunch. 

P The President requested that he be notified of the arrival of 
Mr. Haig at Camp David. 

R The President was notified that Mr. Haig arrived at Camp David. 

P The President telephoned long distance to his Assistant, 
Henry A. Kissinger, in Washington, D.C. The call was not 
completed. 

P The President talked with Miss Woods. 

R The President talked with Miss Woods. 
~ 

R The President was telephoned long distance by Mr. Kissinger in 
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed. 

R The President 'talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in 
Washington, D.C. 

P The President requested that Mr. Haig join him. 

The President met with Mr. Haig. 

P The President talked with Miss Woods. 

P The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President went swimming in the Aspen pool. 

The President returned to Aspen Lodge. 

U s. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1972 0·472-086 
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sec Travel Record lor Travel Activity) 

1--.-.----------------------~;.;.....-----
PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

AUGUST 9, 1973 
CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY 

MARYLAND 6:58 p.m. THURSDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Rc~ived ACTIVJTY 

III Out Lo LD 

6:58 7:00 P The President talked long distance with C. G. Rebozo in Key 
Biscayne t Florida. 

7!30 8!05 The President had dinner with his daughter and son-in-law, 
Mr. and Mrs. David Eisenhower. 

8:20 9:45 The Presidential party saw the movie "The Nelson Affair." 

SM/CD/JD
 

? ? 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(Stt Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., D.y, Yr.) 

AUGUST 10, 1973 
CAMP DAVID, TlMB DAY 

MARYLAND 10:10 a.m. FRIDAY 

In 

TIME 

lO!lO 

10:12 

Out 

PHONE 
P=Plactd 

R=Rtccivtd 

Lo LO 

P 

10:20 

11:50 

11:40 

P 

11:55 

3:10 

3:58 

1:30 

3 :11 

3:59 

P 

P 

4:01 

4:07 

4:09 

4:08 

4:16 

P 

P 

P 

4:10 

5:00 

5:15 

4:55 

5:10 

5:20 

5 :45 

6:05 

7:47 

8:23 

7:48 P 

P 

8:50 R 

9:37 P 

9:44 9:54 P 

ACTIVITY 

The President had breakfast. 

The President requested that his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler, 
join him. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President requested that his Assistant, Alexander M. Haig, 
Jr., join him. 

The President met with Mr. Haig. 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

The President talked with his Executive Assistant, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him. 
\ 

The President talked with Miss Woods.
 

The President talked long distance with his Counsellor,
 
Bryce N. Harlow, in Washington, D.C. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President had dinner. 

The President met with his Physician, Maj. Gen. Walter R. 
Tkach. 

The President went swimming in the Aspen pool. 

The President returned to Aspen Lodge. 

The President talked with Gen. Haig. 

The President telephoned long distance to C. G. Rebozo in Key 
Biscayne, Florida. The call was not completed. 

The President was telephoned long distance by Mr. Rebozo in 
Key Largo, Florida. The call was not completed. 

The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Rebozo in 
Miami Beach, Florida. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Rebozo in 
Miami Beach, Florida. 

CD/SM/JD 
,
 



t'tft~IUI:.N f HIl,;HAtfU NI}l.UN·~ UAILY UIAtfY 
(See Travel Record lor Travel Activity) 

PLACE OA Y BEGAN DATE (Mo., Ooy, Yr.) 

CAMP DAVID, 
AUGUST 
TIME 

11, 1973 
DAY 

MARYLAND 10:25 a.m. SATURDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LO 

10:25 

10:35 12!50 

1:30 P 

1:35 

1:40 

3:001:45 
4:251:45 

P 

4:30 

4 :37 . P4:36 

4:554:37 

4:55 

P5:015:00 

5:05 

5:40 

7: 257:00 

R7:497:38 

7:55 

P8:00 

8:08 R8:07 

P8:098:08 

8:45 

The President had breakfast. 

The President met with his Assistant, Alexander M. Haig, Jr. 

The President requested that his valet~ Manalo Sanchez, join 
him. 

The President had lunch. 

The President went to Birch Lodge. 

The President met with: 
Henry A. Kissinger,-Assistant 
Mr. Haig 

The President requested that Mr. ilalg join him. 

The President returned to Aspen Lodge. 

The President talked with his Executive Assistant, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

The President and the First Lady walked through the Camp David 
grounds. 

The President returned to Aspen Lodge. 

The President talked with Miss Woods. 

The President and the First Lady went swimming in the Aspen 
pool. 

The President returned to Aspen Lodge. 

The President had dinner on the Aspen patio with: 
The First Lady 
Miss Woods 

The President talked with Miss Woods. 

The President returned to Birch Lodge. 

The President telephoned long distance to his daughter, Julie, 
in Bethesda, Maryland. The call was not completed. 

The President talked with Mr. Sanchez. 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

The President returned to Aspen Lodge. 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY -f) 
lSee Trav.' Rrcord (er Trovd Activity) L

7UCE -;D~A~Y-;B;;;E;:G7,AN~---------_-"':":":':""::":'::'''':':''':'':':'::'':'':''':~:'='::'':':':::':':':':':''-------D--'--TE-M-JD~------I 
1\ (0., oy. Yr.) 

AUGUST 12, 1973 
CAMP DAVID, TlHJl DhY 
MARYLAND 9:50 a.m. SUNDAY 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placrd 

R=Rrc.iv.d ACTIYITY 

In Out to to 

9:50 The President had breakfast. 

9:59 p The Presiden

Mary Woo
t requested that his Exe

ds, join him in Birch Lodge~ 

cutive Assistant, Rose 

10:00 The President went to Birch Lodge. 

10:05 10:40 The President met with Miss Woods. 

10:38 P The Presiden
join him. 

t requested that his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler, 
( 

10:45 12:20 The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

12:35 12:45 The Presiden
Miss Woods 
Mar

t met with: 

P. Acker, Secretaryjorie to Miss Woods 

12:49 P The Presiden
Haig, Jr.

t requested that his Ass
, join him. 

istant, Alexander M. 

12:55 1:55 
The Preside

Mr. 
nt met with: 
Haig 

12:55 1:00 Miss Woods 

2:00 The President returned to Aspen Lodge. 

2:04 2:05 P The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

2:15 The President had lunch. 

2:16 2:20 P The Preside
Biscayne, 

nt talked long distance with C. 
Florida. 

G. Rebozo in Key 

2:23 2:32 P The Preside
Henry A. 

nt talked long distance with his Assistant, 
Kissinger, in Washington, D.C. 

4:50 The President went swimming in the Aspen pool. 

5:31 5:32 P The Preside
Brennan. 

nt talked with his Military Aide, Maj. John V. 

5:35 The President returned to Aspen Lodge. 

6:33 P The Preside
in Newton, Iowa. The call was not 

nt telephoned long distan
compl

ce to hi
eted. 
s daughter, Julie, 

6:40 6:55 The President and the First Lady had dinner. 

1 _.2 ... __ ,-,
 



THE WH··IT-E-H·O-US-E . ··-P-R-E-S--IO-E-N-T-R-I-C-H-A-RO-N-I-XO-N-'-S-O-A-I-LY-O-IA-R-Y----------­

(5« Tuvrl Rrcord for Travd Activity) 
~ D:::-A~-:Y:-:B:::E=GA::N:--------------------..:..:...-----D-A:-T-E-(M-o-.,-D-ay-,-Yr-.)----·­

AUGUST 12, 1973 
CAMP DAVID, 
MARYLAND 

PHONE 
TIME P-Plmd 

R=Rrcrivrd 

[0 OUt to 

7:12 7:14 

7:16 7:44 

7:46 

8:53 8:59 P 

tD 

TIME DAY 

7:12 p.m. SUNDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President and the First Lady motor~d from Aspen Lodge to 
the Camp David he1ipad. 

The President flew by helicopter from Camp David, Maryland to 
the South Grounds of the White Hous~. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX ItA. 1t 

( 
( 

The President and the First Lady went to the second floor 
Residence. 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

SM/CD/JD 

2 2 



APPENDDC "A" 

HELICOPTER MANIFEST
 
FROM: CAMP DAVID, MARYIAND
 
TO: SOlJ"TH GROUNDS OF THE WHITE HOUSE
 
August 12, 1973
 

First Lady 
President Nixon 
Raymond K. Price, Jr., Special Consultant 
Margaret R. Foote, Secreta~ to Mr. Price 
Sara A. Currence, Secretary to Patrick J. Buchanan (Special Consultant 
Manolo Sanchez, valet 
Mrs. Manolo "Fina" Sanchez, First Lady's maid 
Maj. John V. Brennan, Military Aide 
Rear Adm. William M. LUkash, Assistant Physician
USSS agents 



--

THE WHITE HOUSE 

P' V: e"Y BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE
 
WASHINGTON, D.C.
 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R=Rmil'cd 

LoOutIn 

9:04 

p9:05 

9:09 9:17 

9:15 P 

9:18 9:46 

9:47 

9:55 11 :10 
10:43 11:10 
10:45 11 :00 
11:04 11:10 

10:43 P 

10:44 P 

11:06 11:07 P 

11:13 

11 :13 11:22 

11:24 11:31 

11 :34 12:00 
. 

12:08 1:12 
12:47 12:50 

1:13 

1:29 1:44 

1:45 1:48 

LO 

" 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Tuv,1 Record for Travel Activity) 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

AUGUST 13, 1973 
TIMB 

9:04 
DAY 

a.m. MONDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President requested that his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler, 
join him. 

The President met with his Executive Assistant, Rose Mary 
Woods. i 

The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President went to his office in the EOB. 

The President met with: 
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant 
Raymond K. Price, Jr., Special Consultant 
Mr. Ziegler 
Mr. Ziegler 

The President requested that Mr. Price join him. 

The President requested that Mr. Ziegl~r join him. 

The President talked with Miss Woods. 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President participated in a signing ceremony for the 
Federal-Aid Highway Act of 1973 (S-502). For a list of 
attendees, see APPENDIX "A." 

White House photographer, in/out 
Members of the press, in/out 

The President met with Miss Woods. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Haig 
Mr. Ziegler 

The President went to his office in the EOE. 

The President met with Miss Woods. 

The President met with his Physician, Maj. Gen. Walter R. 
Tkach. 

Pu,.. 1 n' 2 Pu... ('Cl.II R C,oVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE' 1972 0 - C72-ORR 



THE WHITE HOUSE PR£SIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(~ Travel Record (or Travel Activity) 

F:..Au lJAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

AUGUST 13, 1973 
THE \VHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

WASHINGTON s D.C. 3:58 p.m. MONDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed
 
R=Received
 ACTIVITY 

Lo lDla Out 

3:58 3:59 P 

4:00 4:55 

4:03 

4:59 5:29 

5:31 P 

5:34 6:10 

5:34 5:40 P 

5:41 5:44 R 

6:26 

6:26 6:32 

6:37 8:30 

7:40 

8:30 

8:34 8:42 

8:44 

8:50 P 

8:58 P 

R
 

The President talked with his daughters Tricia. 

The President met with Mr. Price. 

The President was t~l~phon~d long distancB by BBnjamin S. 
Hubbell s partner with Hubbell &Benes & Hoff, Inc., in 
Cleveland s Ohio. The call was not completed. 

II 
The President met with Mr. Price. 

The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked with his Consultants Charles A. Wright. 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

The President went to the South Grounds of the White House. 

The Presidents accompanied by Mr. Haig s motored from the South 
Grounds of the White House to Pier One of the Washington 
Navy Yard. 

The President and Mr. Haig went boating on the Sequoia. 

The President had dinner with Mr. Haig on board. 

The Sequoia docked at Pier One of the Washington Navy Yard. 

The President and Mr. Haig motored from Pier One of the 
Washington Navy Yard to the South Grounds of the White 
House. 

The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

The President telephoned his daughter, Julie. The call was 
not completed. 

The President requested that his daughter, Tricia, join him. 

CD!SM!JD
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APPENDIX "A" 
Attendance confirmed 

SIGNING CEREMONY - FEDERAL-AID HIGHWAY ACT, 1973 
All present 

August 13, 1973 . 
Oval Office 

President Nixon 

Melvin R. Laird, Counsellor 
John A. Love, Director of the Energy Policy Office 
Claude S. Brinegar, Secretary of Transportation 
Theodore C. Lutz, Deputy Under Secretary of Transportation 
Norbert T. Tiemann, Federal Highway Administrator 
Frank C. Herringer, Urban Mass Transportation Administrator 
James B. Gregory, National Highway Transportation Safety Administrator 

Senator Jennings Randolph (D-West Virginia), Chairman of the Senate 
Public Works Committee 

Senator Howard H. Baker (R-Tennessee), Ranking Minority Member of the 
Senate Public Works Committee 

Congressman Robert P. Hanrahan (R-Illinois) 

Michael Raoul-Duval, Staff Assistant 
Lt. Col. Dana G. Mead, Associate Director of the Domestic Council 
Richard C. Peet, Assistant Minority Counsel for the Senate Public 

Works Committee 
M. Barry Meyer, Chief Counsel for the Senate Public Works Committee 
Milton Pikarsky, Co~~issioner of Public Works, Chicago, Illinois 
John Kramer, Highway Action Coalition 



THE' WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sec Travel Record for Tr..c1 Activity) -P 

PLACE I)AY LiGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

TIME 

In 

9:51 

9:51 

9:53 

10:17 

11:14 

11:15 

11:18 

11 :20 

1:40 

1:43 

3:06 

3:09 

3:15 

3 :24 

3:35 
3:35 
3:40 
5:15 

3:36 

5:10 

5:32 

5:35 

Out 

10:16 

11 :13 

11 :19 

1:40 

1:49 

3:22 

3:30 

3:29 

5:27 
5:14 
5:30 
5:25 

3:37 

5 :11 

PHONE
 
P=Placcd
 

R=Received
 

1.0 

P 

P 

P
 

P
 

P 

P
 

P
 

LO 

R 

P 

OATl! (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

AUGUST 14, 1973 
TIMS DAY 

9:51 a.m. TUESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President requested that his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler, 
'join him. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President met with his Assistant, Alexander M. Haig, Jr. 

The President went to his office in the EOB. 

The President met with his Special Assistant, Stephen B. Bull. 

The President requested that his Special Consultant, Raymond 
K. Price, Jr., join him. 

The President met with Mr. Price. 

The President telephoned Mr. Haig. The call was not completed. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler. 

The President was telephoned long distance by his daughter, 
Julie, in Garland, Nebraska. The call was not completed. 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

The President met with his Physician, Maj. Gen. Walter R. 
Tkach. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie, 
in Garland, Nebraska. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Price 
Charles A. Wright, Consultant 
Mr. Haig 
Rose Mary Woods, Executive Assistant 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

The President talked with Mr. Bull. 

the President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President went to the South Grounds of the White House. 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 

PLACE 0 .....·1' r::GA."l 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

TIME 

In Out 

6:055:36 

6:106:07 

6:10 6:25 

6:30 

6:55 

6:59 7:15 

7:187:17 

7:25 7:35 

7:42 7:55 

9:54 9:55 

PHONE 
P=Pllced 

ll=Re~iycd 

Lo 

P
 

to 

P
 

P
 

P
 

(~e Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

DATE (Mo., DIY, Yr.) 

AUGUST 14, 1973 
TIME DAY 

5:36 p.m. TUESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of the 
White House to Camp David, Maryland. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

The President motored from the Camp David he1ipad to Aspen 
Lodge. 

The President met with his Assistant Physician, Rear Adm. 
William M. Lukash. 

The President went swimming in the Aspen pool. 

The President returned to Aspen Lodge. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Haig in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with the First Lady in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with C. G. Rebozo in Key 
Biscayne, Florida. 

The President had dinner. 

The President talked with Miss Woods. 

SM/CD/JD
 



APPENDIX "A"
 

HELICOPTER MANIFEST August 14, 1973 
FROM: SOUTH GROUNDS OF THE WHITE HOUSE 
TO: CAMP DAVID, MARYLAND 

President Nixon 
Marjorie P. Acker, Secretary to Miss Woods 
Rose Mary Woods, Executive Assistant 
Rear Adm. William M. Lukash, Assistant Physician 
Manolo Sanchez, valet 
Lt. Cdr. T. Stephen Todd, Military Aide 
USSS agents 
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 

(S« TranI R.cord for Tr.... Activity) 

PLACE IJAY I3~GAN 

CAMP DAVID,
 
MARYLAND
 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R=Rectind 

In 

9:30 

9:50 

9:51 

Out 

9:56 

1.0 

10:00 

10:02 

10:15 

10:04 

10:10 10:22 

10:37 10:39 

11:01 11 :02 

11:05 11:35 

11:37 

11:41 

11:42 
11:48 
12:09 

1:34 

1:46 

1:50 

1:31 
11:55 
12:26 

1:59 

2:10 

P 

2:18 

2:20 

2:37 

2:21 

R 

3:48 

3:50 4:19 

P 

LD 

P
 

P
 

P
 

DATE (Mo.• Day. Yr.) 

AUGUST 15 _ 1973 
TIME DAY 

9:30 a.m. WEDNESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President went swimming in the Aspen pool. 

The President returned to Aspen Lodge. 

The President met with his Assistant Physician, Rear Adm. 
William M. Lukash. 

The President had breakfast. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
Ronald L. Ziegler in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Haig in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President motored from Aspen Lodge to the Camp David 
helipad. 

The President flew by helicopter from Camp David, Maryland to 
the South Grounds of the White Hous~. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

The President went to the second floor Residence.
 

The President went ·to the Oval Office.
 

The President met with:
 
Mr. Haig 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 
Rose Mary Woods, Executive Assistant 

The President went to his office in the EOB.
 

The President talked with Mi. Ziegler.
 

The President met with his Physician, Maj. Gen. Walter R.
 
Tkach. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President met with Marjorie P. Acker, Secretary to 
Rose Mary Woods. 

The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

1 . 3 _ ..
 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(~e Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY biGAN DATE (Mo.• Day. Yr.) 

AUGUST 15, 1973 
CAMP DAVID, 
MARYLAND 

TIMB DAY 

4:36 p.m. WEDNESDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out lo LD 

4:36 4:38 P 

4:44 

5:21 

6:02 7:09 

7:37 7:41 P 

8:30 8:50 
8:37 8:50 

8:50 

9:00 9:29 

9:31 9:33 

9 :34 

9:37 R 

9:38 9:48 P 

9:38 R 

9:39 R. 

9:41 R 

9:45 R 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President went to the Barber Shop. 

The President returned to his office in the EOB. 

The President met with Mr. Haig. 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

The President met with: 
Stephen B. Bull, Staff Assistant 
Ray Voege, Make-up Consultant 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President addressed a nationwide television and radio 
audience on Watergate.
 

Members of the press, in/out
 
White House photographer, in/out
 

The President met with: 
Charles O. Jones, National Broadcasting Company (NBC) 

Producer-Director 
Robert D. Bender, NBC Unit Manager 
Charlotte Pratt, NBC Production Assistant 
Barbara Ebbess, NBC Camera Engineer 
Mr. Ziegle~ 

The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

The President was telephoned long distance by his former 
Assistant, H. R. Haldeman, in Newport Beach, California. 
Mr. Bull took the call. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie, 
in Gordon, Nebraska. 

The President was telephoned by Secretary of State William P. 
Rogers. Mr. Haig took the call. 

The President was telephoned by Mr. Kissinger. The call was 
not completed. 

The President was telephoned by Secretary of Defense James R. 
Schlesinger. Mr. Haig took the call. 

The President was telephoned by Attorney General Elliot L.
 
Richardson. Mr. Haig took the call.
 



---------, 
THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

,Set Travel Record fOl Travel Activity) 

PLACE tv.'; Bt..::>AN DATE 'Mo., Day. Yr.) 

AUGUST 15, 1973 
CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY 

MARYLAND 9:50 p.m. WEDNESDAY 

ID 

9:50 

TIME 

Out 

PHONE 
P=Placed 

R=Rcceived 

1.0 to 

R 

9:56 R 

10:02 R 

10:11 10:18 P 

10:19 10:20 P 

10:29 

10:34 

10:36 

10:32 

10:46 

P 

P 

R 

11:04 

11:20 

11:09 

11 :26 

P 

P 

The President was telephoned long distance by Donald M. ­
Kendall, President of PepsiCo and member of the Board of 
Trustees of the Richard Nixon Foundation, in Greenwich, 
Connecticut. Miss Woods took the call. 

The President was telephoned long distance by Secretary of 
the Treasury George P. Shultz in Cummington, Massachusetts. 
Mr. Haig took the call. 

The President was telephoned by Mr. Haig. The call was not 
completed. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. 
Newport Beach, California. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. 
Biscayne, Florida. 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

Haldeman in 

Rebozo in Key 

The President was telephoned long distance by Governor Nelson 
A. Rockefeller (R-New York) in Northeast Harbor, Maine. 
James H. Falk, Associate Director of the Domestic Council, 
took the call. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked with Mr. Kissinger. 

CD/SM/JD
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APPENDIX "A" 

HELICOPTER MANIFEST 
FROM: CAMP DAVID, MARYLAID 
TO: SOOTH GROUNDS OF THE WHITE HOUSE 
August 15, 1973 

President Nixon 
Rose Mary Woods, Executive Assistant 
Marjorie P. Acker, Secretary to Miss Woods 
Rear Adm. William M. Lukash, Assistant Physician 
Lt. Cdr. T. Stephen Todd, Military Aide 
Manolo Sanchez, valet 
USSS agents 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(5« Travtl Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

AUGUST 16. 1973 
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 10'22 a.m THURSDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Plactd 
R=Rtceived ACTIVITY 

III Out Lo lD 

10:22 

10 :26 P 

10:28 11:15 

11 :15 11:30 

11:32 1:26 

12:11 R 

1:27 P 

1:29 

2:50 P 

2:52 2:53 P 

2:55 3:29 

3:30 3:31 

3:37 4:00 

4:02 4:12 

4:02 4:03 P 

4:13 4:14 P 
'. 

4:19 

4:19 5:45 
4:19 6:00 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President requested that his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler~ 

join him. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President met with his Executive Assistant, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

The President met with his Assistant, Alexander M. Haig, Jr. 

The President was telephoned by Adm. Thomas H. Moorer, 
Chairman of the JCS. Staff Assistant Thomas W. Hart took 
the call. 

The President telephoned his daughter, Tricia. The call was 
not completed. 

The President went to his office in the EOB. 

The President telephoned his Special Assistant, Stephen B. 
Bull. The call was not completed .. 

The President talked with his Counsel, Leonard Garment. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Garment 
J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr., Special Counsel 
Charles A. Wright, Consultant 

The President met with Mr. Bull. 

The President met with Mr. Haig. 

The President met with his Physician, Maj. Gen. Walter R. 
Tkach. 

The President talked with Mr. Garment. 

The President talked with his Special Consultant, Raymond K. 
Price, Jr. 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President met with: 
William P. Rogers, Secretary of State 
Mr. Haig 



_._-----~------------------------------------­THE WHf1"E- HOUSE 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY I>IARY 
(S« Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

DATE (Mo•• Day. Yr.) 

AUGUST 16, 1973 
TIME DAY 

5:55 p.m. THURSDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Rcceived ACTIVITY 

Ja Out to LD 

5:55 5 :58· P The President talked with the First Lady. 

6:00 P The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him. 

6:03 6:17 The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

6:17 The President, accompanied by Mr. Haig, went to the South 
Grounds of the White House. 

6:17 6:26 The President and Mr. Haig motored from the South Grounds of 
the White House to Pier One of the Washington Navy Yard. 

6:29 8:16 The President went boating on the Sequoia. He was accompanied 
by: 

Mr. Haig 
Maj. Gen. Tkach 
Lt. Cdr. T. Stephen Todd, Military Aide 
Mano10 Sanchez, valet 

7:10 7:50 The President and Mr. Haig had dinner on board. 

8:16 The Sequoia docked at Pier One of the Washington Navy Yard. 

8:20 8:30 The President motored from the Washington Navy Yard to the 
South Grounds of the White House. 

8:31 The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

8:47 8:51 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, 
in New York City. 

8:55 8:57 P The President talked long distance with C. G. Rebozo in Key 
Biscayne, Florida. 

11:02 11 :03 P The President talked with Mr. Sanchez. 

CD!SM!JD 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT n~SHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sec Travel }\o(ord (OC Travrl Activity) 

PLACE OJ.. Y BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

_~~JG~S!}?, _1~?3 _ 
THE HEITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

HASHINGTON D.C. 9:28 a.m. FRIDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=PI.ced 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

,----­ - ---------­ -­ -------- ­ ---~~------

In Out Lo LD 

9:28 

9:33 P 

9:34 10:24 

10:34 P 

10:35 P 

10:36 10:37 P 

10:38 10:39 P 

10:40 

10:41 10:47 

10:47 11 :00 

11 :01 

11 :05 11:10 

11 :10 11 :25 

11:25 11 :33 

11 :35 

11 :35 12:23 

12 :23 l2:3L 

The President went to the Oval Office.
 

The President requested that his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler,
 
join him. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President telephoned his Special Assistant, Stephen B. 
Bull. The call was not completed. 

The President telephoned his Military Aide, Maj. John V. 
Brennan. The call was not completed. 

The President talked with the First Lady. , 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 
, 
; 

The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him. 
! 
i 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. ;,,, 
The President met \vith his Executive Assistant, Rose Nary 

Woods. 

The President, accompanied by his Physician, Maj. Gen. \';al ter 
R. Tkach, went to the South Grounds of the vJhite House. 

The President and Maj. Gen. Tkach motored from the South 
Grounds of the ~lite House to the Naval Regional Medical 
Clinic, 23rd and C Streets, N.H. 

The President underwent a medical examination. 

The President motored from the Naval Regional Medical Clinic :~ 

the South Grounds 0 f the \.;rhi te Hous e. 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President met with his Assistant, Alexander M. Haig, Jr. 
1 

!
The President met to discuss the report on the National Can.:",:' 

Program with: 
Caspar W. Weinberger, Secretary of HEW 
Benno C. Schmidt, Chairman of the President's Cancer 

Panel 
Dr. Raymond Owen, member of the President's Cancer 

Panel 
Dr. Frank J. Rauscher, Director of the National C.:lr:,:<or 

Institute 



----------- -- - ----

THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Tr.1Vel Record (or T"vcl Activity) 

_AT}GU§'IJ-J, _J}Z3_ 
THE HHITE HOUSE TIME DAY i 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 12:23 p.m. FRIDAY I 

PHONEI~~-'------------'-----'----"--I'
TIME 

In 

12:23 

12:37 

1:09 

1:09 

1:23 

3:29 

3:45 

4:00 

4:35 

6:10 

6:33 

6:50 

Out 

12:32 

1:05 

1:17 

3:21 

3:41 

7:30
 

P~=Pla[cd 
R=Rcceived 

~--~-------

Lo LD 

R 

ACTIVITY 

I 

(continued) 
Dr. R. Lee Clark, member of the President's Cancer 

Panel 
James H. Cavanaugh, Associate Director of the Domestic I 

Council
 
Thomas H. Hart, Staff Assistant
 
Members of the press, in/out
 
Hhite House photographer, in/out
 

The President met with: 
Mr. Haig 
Bryce N. Harlow, Counsellor 

The President went to the South Grounds of the Hhite House. 

The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of the 
'?hite House to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from Andre1;.,rs AFB, 
Maryland to Homestc~ad APB, Florida. For a list of 
passengers, see APPEnDIX "B." 

The President flew by helicopter from Homestead AFB to the Key i 
Biscayne Compound. For a list of passengers, see APPE~~IX 

"A." 

The President and the First Lady were greeted by C. G. Rebo2o. 

The Presidential party went to the Key Biscayne Compound 
residence. 

The President and the First Lady went to the beach. 

The President went swimming in the Key Biscayne Compound pool 
with:
 

The First Lady
 
Miss Woods
 

The President returned to the Key Biscayne Compound residence. 

The President was telephoned long distance by his Assistant, 
Henry A. Kissinger, in Hashington, D.C. The call was not 
completed. 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Miss 1.Joods 
Mr. Rebo2o 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT HiSHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sct: Travel Record (or TrAvel A(tivity) 

PLACE DAY DEGAN DATE (Mo_. nay, Yr.) 

AUGUST 17, 1973 
THE HHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

PHONE 
TIME P=l'laced 

R=Received ACTIVITY 
--­ --- ­ ----------1--­ --- ­

In Out 1.0 LD 

7:50 9:30 The Presidential party saw the movie "The Light That Failed." 

SH/CD/JD
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rn:~; ic1enL NL:':Oll 
Hrs. j~ixon 

Alexander tl. IJaig, Jr., !I~;sjst:11lt 

ROll,tlJ L. Zicgl ('1', Assi St;mt 
Po.trid; J. Buch;m;l11, SpccL;,1 Consult;l1lt 
!{OSC ;,I,11'y Woods, Exc:cutj ve I\s~' isLmt 
t:laj. Gcn. ""alter l~. ']'];;1(:11, Phy:;icL:J 
Lt. Col. \':j1ham L. Colc1('n, r',ldit;;.ry Aide 
Haj. GC01'gC .T01lh.:'1l, Executive Assistant to Mr. Haig 
US SS ;1 L: c: 11 ~ S 
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Presidcnt Nixon 
~lrs. Nixon 
~lr. !l;i i g 
Ill'. Ziegler 
Ill'. Bllch;ljl:m 
I,li~;~; \\'ollds 
1\1:lj. GCl1. TI-;I('11 
IIi:! j. J Oll 1\, <11 
Lt. Col. C:ullkn 
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I 

I-T_H_E_W_HI_T_E_H_O_U_SE P_R_E_S_ID_E_N_T(_Sc_~_~;_'.,H_vCA_1 _~c_~_"d_N_(~~_r O_Tr_~~_'C~_!l_?_li~_i~_y~_y_D_IA_R_y .:_'P 
PLACE DAY UEGAN 

KEY BISCAYNE COMPOUND, 
FLORIDA 

PHONE 
P=PlaccdTIME 

R=RcLCivcd 
_. ------~- -- _._- -_..~. --_._­

Out 1.0In 

11 :15 

12:5712:47 

2:26 5:09 

5:10 

6:47 P6:45 

8:007:30 

10:008:20 

LD 

P 

jDATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

AUGUST 18, 1973 j 
TIME DAY 

11:15 a.m. SATURDAY ! 

ACTIVITY 

The President had breakfast. 

.The President talked long distance with his Assistant, Henry ..~. i 

Kissinger, in Washington, D.C. 

The President, accompanied by C. G. Rebozo, went boating On 
Coco Lobo III in Biscayne Bay. 

The President and Mr. Rebozo had lunch on board. 

The President returned to the Key Biscayne Compound residence. I 
The President talked \.,rith his Executive Assistant, Rose Mary 

Woods. 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Hiss ~\Toods 

Mr. Rebozo 

The Presidential party sa,l the movie "You Gotta Stay Happy." 

SM/CD/JD
 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY 
(Srr Travrl Record (or Travel Activity) 

DIARY f 
PLACE DAY REGAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

.J~U~!JJ?1'.-l~_L)97_3 _ 
KEY BISCAYNE CO~WOUND TIME DAY 

FLORIDA 11:10 a.m. SUNDAY 
PHONE
 

TIME
 P=Placrd
 
R=Rrceivrd
 ACTIVITY 

----- --~-----~----,-----

In Out Lo LD 

11:10 

11:45 12:30 

1:03 1:08 P 

1:22 1:26 P 

1:33 1:44 R 

2:49 3:00 P 

3:00 3:02 P 

3:08 P 

3:15 3:17 R 

3 :43 3:47 P 

3:58 3:59 P 

4:02 4:08 R 

4:13 4:21 P 

4:28 4:29 P 

7:00 

7:24 7:26 P 

9:56 9:57 P 

10:34 R 

11:26 11:27 P 

The President had breakfast.
 

The President met with e.G. Rebozo.
 

The President talked with his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler.
 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie, 
in Bethesda, Maryland. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Alexander M. Haig, Jr. 

The President talked long distance with his daugher, Julie, 
in Bethesda, Maryland. 

The President talked with Mr. Rebozo. 

The President telephoned long distance to his daugher, Julie, 
in Bethesda, Maryland. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie, 
in Bethesda, Maryland. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie, 
in Bethesda, Maryland. 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Mr. Rebo2o 

The President talked with Mr. Rebo2o. 

The President talked with Mr. Rebozo. 

The President was telephoned long distance by his daughter, 
Tricia, in New York City. The call was not completed. 

The President talked with Mr. Rebo2o. 

CD/SM/5Y 



----

THE WHITE HOUSE 

PL"CE OA'{ BEGAN 

KEY BISCAYNE COMPOUND, 
FLORIDA 

TIME 

In Out 

8:28 

8:42 

9:15 

9:229:18 

10:119:50 

CDTEDT 
10:5210:19 

EDT 
10:19 11:52 

10:19 10:30 

11:30 11:38 

11:42 11:49 

CDT 
10:52 

PHONE
 
P=PI.ced
 

R=Received
 

Lo to 

R 

R 

P 

11 :01 11 :27
 

PRESIDENT 
(S

RICHARD 
o< Travel R<ror

NIXON'S 
d (or Travel 

DAILY DIARY 
Activity) 

DATE (Mo., D.y, Yr.) 

AUGUST 20, 1973 
TIME DAY 

8:28 a.m. MONDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President was telephoned long distance by his daughter, 
Julie, in Bethesda, Maryland. The call was not completed. 

The President was telephoned long distance by his daughter, 
Tricia, in New York City. The call was not completed. 

The President had breakfast. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie, 
in Bethesda, Maryland. 

The President flew by helicopter from the Key Biscayne Compound 
to Homestead AFB. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX 
itA. II 

The President flew by the IISpirit of '76" from Homestead AFB, 
Florida to New Orleans International Airport, Louisiana. 
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX IIB. II 

(Actual flying time - 1 hour 33 minutes) 

The President's activities during this time occurred in flight 
and are recorded in Eastern Daylight Time. 

The President met with C. G. Rebozo. 

'.(he President met with Mr. Rebozo. 

The President met with Mr. Rebozo. 

The President deplaned. 

For a list of persons greeting the President and the First 
Lady, see APPENDIX IIC. II 

White House photographer, in/out 

Governor Edwin W. Edwards (D-Louisiana) presented the President 
with	 a set of cufflinks. 

Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President and the First Lady motored from the New Orleans 
International Airport to the Rivergate Convention Hall. 

The President and the First Lady went to the holding room. 



.•..__.---------------------------------- ­
THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 

(s.. Travtl R.cord lor Travtl Arli"iIY)----------------------------1 
PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., D,y. Yr,) 

_A~~US~_~~9]}__~ . _ 
KEY BISCAYNE CO}WOUND, TIME DAY 

FLORIDA 11:27 a.m. MONDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=P),r.d 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

---- ­ ,---~~--- --~,----

In 

11:50 

12:23 

CDT 
1:00 

CDT 
1:00 

1:20 
1:52 

Out Lo 

12:15 

12:47 

PDT 
2 :14 

4: 14 

2:15 
2:05 

LD 

The President and the First Lady were escorted to the speaker's 
platform by Patrick E. Carr, Commander-in-Chief of the 
Veterans of Foreign Wars (VFW). 

Mrs. Lola Reid, President of the Ladies Auxiliary to the VFW, 
presented the President with the VFW "Peace Award." 

The President addressed guests attending the 74th Annual VB~ 

Convention. The address was broadcast live over local radio 
and television. For a list of platform guests, see 
APPENDIX "D." 

Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President and the First Lady greeted members of the 
convention. 

The President and the First Lady motored from the Rivergate 
Convention Hall to the New Orleans International Airport. 

The President and the First Lady went to the ramp of the 
"Spirit of '76." 

The President and the First Lady greeted: 
James Boyce, Louisiana State Republican Chairman 
Mrs. Gene Boese, National Republican Committeewoman 
Congressman David C. Treen (R-Louisiana), National 

Republican Committeeman 
Joseph Sheldon, Chairman of the 1st Congressional 

District, Louisiana State Republican Party 
Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from the New Orleans 
International Airport, Louisiana to E1 Toro MCAS, 
California. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "E." 

(Actual flying time - 3 hours 14 minutes) 

The President's activities during this time occurred in flight 
and are recorded in Central Daylight Time. 

The President met with:
 
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant
 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Assistant
 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Set Travd Record (or Travel Activity) 

PLACE DA\ DEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

AUGUST 20, 1973 
------­ ----­ --- ­ --~ - ....._­

KEY BISCAYNE COMPOU~~, TIME DAY 

FLORIDA 4:00 p.m. MONDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Plac<d 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out La LO 

The President met with: 
Mr. Ziegler 
Patrick J. Buchanan, Special Consultant 

4:204:00 

PDT 
The President deplaned.2:14 

The President flew by helicopter from El Toro MCAS to the2:41 
San Clemente Compound. For a list of passengers, see 
APPENDIX !lA. II 

2:26 

The President and the First Lady motored by golf cart from the2:44 
San Clemente Compound helipad to the San Clemente Compound 
residence. 

2 :41 

The President went to the San Clemente Compound SWimming pool.2:54 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence.3:30 

The President talked with his Military Aide, Maj. John V. 
Brennan. 

4 :13 P4:12 

The President talked with Maj. Brennan.4:16 R4:15 

The President talked with the First Lady.P4:194:18 

The President telephoned his Executive Assistant, Rose }fury 
Woods. The call was not completed. 

P4:22 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.P4:294:23 

The President requested that Mr. Rebozo join him.P4:31 

The President telephoned long distance to his Assistant, 
Henry A. Kissinger, in New Orleans, Louisiana. The call 
was not completed. 

P4:34 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, 
in New York City. 

R4:414:36 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.4:59 P4:53 

The President talked with Miss Woods.5:07 P5:01 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Julie Eisenhower 
Mr. Rebozo 

7:155:35 

The President talked with Mr. Rebozo.6:15 P6:14 

Sf;1/SY/,TD 





APPENDIX "B" 
PASSENGER ~~NlFEST 

AIR FORCE ONE FOR OFFICIAL USE O~~Y 

MISSION 1094 
Homestead AFB Fla to New Orleans La 
20 Aug 1973 Dep: 10:20illn Arr: 10:55am 615S1'1 1+35 

1. The President 
2. Mrs Nixon 
3. Gen A M Haig Jr Assistant 
4. R L Ziegler, As~istant 
5. Patrick Buchanan , Special Consultant 
6. S B Bull, Special Assistant 
7. William Henkel Jr, Staff Assistant 
8. Dr W R Tkach, Physician 
9. Dr W M Lukash, Assistant Physician 

10. LTC W L Golden, Military Aide 
11. MAJ G Joulwan, Executive Assistant to Mr. Haig 
12. Rita DeSantis, Personal Secretary to the First Lady 
13. Mrs P McKee, Secretary to Mr. Haig 
14. ~liss Sarah Currence, Secretary .to Mr. Buchanan 
15. Manuel Sanchez, valet 
16. Mrs Sanchez, First Lady's maid 
17. YNCH H F Cuff 
18. MSG H G Oldenburg 
19. R Burke , USSS 
20. R Pontius, USSS 
21. W Hudson , USSS 
22. G Jenkins, USSS 
23. R McCann, USSS 
24. M Miller, USSS 
25. T Vermillion, USSS 
26. H Stout , USSS 
27. L Workman, USSS 
28. R L Knudsen, White House photographer 
29. Frances Lewine AP 
30. Helen Thomas UPI 
31. Don Fulsom UPI Audio 
32. Howard Norton US News and World Report 
33. Lou Cannon Washington Post 
34. Charles Tasnadi AP Photo 
35. Ron Bennett UPI 
36. Charles G Rebozo 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
 



APPENDIX "e" 
Attendance confirmed by 
Military Aide's Office 

All present 

PERSONS "JELCOIHNG THE PRESIDEl'j'T MID THE FIRST LADY TO NEH 
ORLEANS) LOUISIANA 

New Orleans International Airport) Louisiana 
August 20) 197 3 

Governor Edwin W. Edwards (D-Louisiana) 
Mrs. Edwin W. Edwards 
Mayor Moon Landrieu (D-New Orleans) Louisiana) 
Senator Russell B. Long (D-Louisiana) 
Senator J. Bennett Johnston, Jr. (D-Louisiana) 
Congressman F. Edward Hebert (D-Louisiana) 
Congresswoman Lindy Boggs (D-Louisiana) 
Congressman David C. Treen (R-Louisiana) 
Congressman Joe D. Waggonner) Jr. (D-Louisiana) 
Congrpssman otto E. Passman (D-Louisiana) 
Congressman John R. Rarick (D-Louisiana) 
Congressman Gillis W. Long (D-Louisiana) 
Ray R. Soden) Senior Vice Commander-in-Chief) Veterans of Foreign 
Wars (VFW) 

John J. Stang) Junior Vice Commander-in-Chief) VFH 



APPENDIX "D" 
Attendance confirmed by 

the Advance Office 
All present 

PLATFORH GUESTS, VETERANS OF FOREIGN WARS CONVENTION
 
Rivergate Convention Hall, New Orleans, Louisiana
 
August 20, 1973
 

President Nixon
 
Mrs. Nixon
 
Tricia Cox
 

Bryce N. Harlow, Counsellor
 
Melvin R. Laird, Counsellor
 
Roy L. Ash, Director of the OMB
 
Anne Armstrong, Counsellor
 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
 
Governor Edwin W. Edwards CD-Louisiana)
 
Mayor Moon Landrieu CD-New Orleans, Louisiana)
 
Senator Russell B. Long CD-Louisiana)
 
Senator J. Bennett Johnston CD-Louisiana)
 
Congressman David C. Treen CR-Louisiana)
 
Congresswoman Lindy Boggs CD-Louisiana)
 
Congressman F. Edward Hebert CD-Louisiana)
 
Congressman Gillis W. Long CD-Louisiana)
 
Congressman John R. Rarick CD-Louisiana)
 
Congressman Otto E. Passman CD-Louisiana)
 
Congressman Joe D. Waggonner, Jr. CD-Louisiana)
 
Congressman William J. B. Dorn CD-South Carolina)
 
T. Cooper Holt, Washington, D.C. Representative for the Veterans 
of Foreign Wars CVFH) 

Patrick E. Carr, Commander-in-Chief of the VFW 
John J. Stang, Junior Vice Commander-in-Chief, VB~ 

Ray R. Soden, Senior Vice Commander-in-Chief, V8~ 

J. P. Cockrill, Chief of Staff, VFW 
John F. Dargin, Jr., Judge Advocate General, VFW 
Rev. Lawrence Calkins, OSM, National Chaplain, VFW 
J. A. Cheatham, Quartermaster General, VFW 
Dr. Julius Levine, Surgeon General, VFW 
Weldon Talley, Inspector General, VFW 
Julian Dickenson, Adjutant General, VFW 

continued on next page 



-2­

Past Commanders-in-Chief of the VFW 
Joseph L. Vicites (1971-1972) 
H. R. Rainwater (1970-1971) 
Raymond A. Gallagher (1969-1970) 
Richard W. Homan (1968-1969) 
Joseph A. Scerra (1967-1968) 
Leslie M. Fry (1966-1967) 
Joseph J. Lombardo (1963-1964) 
Andy Bory (1965-1966) 
Byron B. Gentry (1962-1963)
 
Ted C. Connell (1960-1961)
 
Robert E. Hansen (1961-1962)
 
Louis G. Feldmann (1959-1960)
 
John W. Mahan (1958-1959)
 
Richard L. Rondebush (1957-1958)
 
Timothy J. Murphy (1955-1956)
 
Merton B. Tice (1954-1955)
 
James W. Cothran (1952-1953)
 
Charles C. Ralls (1950-1951)
 
Clyde A. Lewis (1949-1950)
 
Ray H. Brannaman (1947-1948)
 
Jean A. Brunner (1944-1945)
 
Carl J. Schoeninger (1943-1944)
 
Robert T. Merrill (1942-1943)
 
Joseph C. Menendez (1940-1941)
 
James E. van Zandt (1933-1936)
 
Paul C. Wolman (1930-1931)
 
Eugene P. Carver (1928-1929)
 

Lola Reid, President of the Ladies Auxiliary of the VFW 
Odie Lee Gossett, Senior Vice President of the Ladies Auxiliary of the 

VFW 
Erline Mayberry, Secretary-Treasurer of the Ladies Auxiliary of the VFW 
Betty Butler, Junior V:.;.ce President of the Ladies Auxiliary of the VFW 

Capt. Eugene A. Cernan, Apollo XVII Astronaut 
Maj. Gen. Charles Spragin, Commanding General of Fort Polk, Louisiana 



APPENDIX "E" 
PASSENGER MANIr~ST 

AIR FORCE 0I\1E FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
}lISSION 1094 
Ne~v Orleans La to El Toro MCAS Ca 
20 Aug 1973 Dep: 1:00pm Arr: 2:20pm l460S1'1 3-\-20 

1. The President 
2. Mrs Nixon 
3. Director Roy Ash 
4. Counsellor Melvin Laird 
5. Counsellor Bryce Harlow 
6. Counsellor Anne Armstrong 
7. (;en A H Haig JI; Assistant. 
8. R L Ziegler, Assistant 
9. Patrick J Buchanan, Special Consultant 

10. S B Bu1~ Special Assistant 
11. WHenkel Jr, Staff Assistant 
12. Thomas Hart, Staff Assistant 
13. Dr W R Tkach, Physician 
14. Dr 1.)' M Lukash, Assistant Physician 
l5~ LCO~IDR T S Todd, Military Aide 
.16. }~ G Joulwan, Executive Assistant to Mr. Haig 
17. R DeSantis, Personal Secretary to the First Lady 
18. Miss Maria Do~vns, Secretary to Anne Armstrong 
19. Mrs Pat McKee, Secretary to Mr. Haig 
20. lUss Sarah Currence, Secretary to Mr. Buchanan 
21. Mr Manuel Sanchez, valet 
22. Mrs Sanchez, First Lady's maid 
23. YNCM W F Cuff 
24. MSG H G Oldenburg 
25. R Keiser, USSS 
26. R Burke, USSS 
27. W Hudson, USSS 
28. G Jenkins , USSS 
29. R McCann , USSS 
30. MHiller, USSS 
31. T Vermillion, USSS 
32. lV Stout , USSS 
33. L Workman, USSS 
34. Ollie Atkins, White House photographer 
35. Frances Lewine AP 
36. He len Thomas UPI 
37. Peter Lisagor Chicago Daily News 
38. Robert Pierpoint CBS 
39. Dean Fischer Time Magazine 
40. Charle~ Tasnadi AP Photo 
41. Ron Bennett • UPI Photo 
42. Charles G Rebozo 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
 



THE WHIl E HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sec Travel Record (or Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEt,AN DATE (Mo_. D.y, Yr_) 

A!JGU~'I _?1,_.19J 3_. 
THE HESTERN IlliITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

SAN CLEHENTE CALIFORNIA 8:26 a.m. TUES~~: 

TIME 

- - - -- --._- ---~-~- - - ­
In Out 

8:358:26 

8:35 

8:58 9:16 

9:55 9:56 

10:48 10:49 

10:55 12:30 

12:36 1:27 

1:27 1:31 

1:50 2:15 

2:15 2 :17 

4:56 4:59 

5 :11 5 :17 

5:26 5:27 

5:34 5 :41 

7:00 7:35 

PHONE
 
p"= Pl,ced
 

R=RcceiveJ
 ACTIVITY 
--,------- ­

Lo LD 

The President talked with his Assistant, Ronald L. Zieg::"~=. 

The President had breakfast. 

P The President talked with his Assistant, Alexander H. E",:";, !:- . : 

P The President talked with Hr. Haig. 
! 

The President motored by golf cart from the San Clemente 
Compound residence to his office. 

P 

! 

The President met with Hr. Haig.
 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler.
 

The President met with his Special Assistant, Stephen B. 3ull.
 

The President met with Mr. Haig.
 

The President motored by golf cart from his office to the San
 
Clemente Compound residence. 

R The President talked long distance ,·lith his daughter, Tric.ia, 
in New York City. 

P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. , 

R The President talked with Mr. Haig. 
: 

The President had dinner with: :
! 

Julie Eisenhower 
C. G. Rebo2o 

SM/SY/ JD
 



-- ----

THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Set Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

..1mGIJ~L 2_2 , 1973 
THE HESTERN \.JHlTE HOUSE TIME DAY 

SAN CLEHENTE, CALlFORJ."lJA 8:10 a.m. \fEDNESDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placcd 
R=ReC<lved 

---"- - ._------­
In Out 1.0 

8:10 

P9:34 9:41 

P9:48 9:49 

R10:16 10:18 

11:23 11:25 

11 :30 12:20 

12:20 12:22 

12:22 

12:30 12:31 

12:35 

12:40 12:43 

12:51 

1:00 1:05 P 

1:10 

LD 

R 

R 

R 

R 

R 

ACTIVITY 

The President had breakfast. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Alexander M. Haig, Jr. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

The President motored by golf cart from the San Clemente 
Compound residence to a parking area on the grounds of the 
San Clemente Compound. 

The President held his 32nd ne'"s conference. It was broadcast 
live	 on nationwide radio and television.
 

Members of the press
 
White House photographer, in/out
 

The President motored by golf cart from the parking area to 
the San Clemente Compound residence. He was accompanied by: 

Mr. Haig 
C. G. Rebozo 

The President was telephoned long distance by television writer 
and producer Paul W. Keyes in Los Angeles, California. The 
President's Special Assistant, Stephen B. Bull, took the 
call. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, 
in New York City. 

The President was telephoned long distance by Secretary of the 
Treasury George P. Shultz in Washington, D.C. The call was 
not completed. 

The President talked long distance '''ith the First Lady in Los 
Angeles, California. 

The President was telephoned long distance by Congressman 
Robert H. Steele (R-Connecticut) in Vernon, Connecticut. 
The call was not completed. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Ronald 1. Ziegler. 

The President had lunch with: 
Hr. Rebozo 
Mr. Haig 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sre Tr;tvrl Rewrd for Travrl IIrtivilY) 

I'LME nllY IlEGIIN 

THE HESTEfu~ \.ffiITE HOUSE 

SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFOP~IA 

PHO~E 
P=Placed 

R=Rtee;veJ 
TIME 

. --_. ----- ------.- ­ ..-'- _.•-- ­

In 1.0 LDOut 

1:44 R 

2:14 2:15 p 

2:33 2:34 p 

2 :42 2:48 p 

3:11 3:25 

4:19 4:56 

5:25 R 

5:51 6:03 P 

6:45 7:35 

9:21 9:27 P 

10 :21 10:28 P 

11 :32 11 :33 P 

11:33 11 :38 P 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

AUGUST 22, 1973 
TIME DAY 

1:44 p.m. WEDNESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President was telephoned long distance by Congressman 
Leslie C. Arends (R-Illinois) in Naples, Florida. The 
President's Counsellor, Bryce N. Harlow, took the call. 

The President talked \lith his Executive Assistant, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

The President talked with his daughter, Julie. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President, accompanied by his daughter, Julie, motored 
from the San Clemente Compound residence to Red Beach. 

The President and Julie motored from Red Beach to the San 
Clemente Compound residence. 

The President was telephoned long distance by Governor Ronald 
W. Reagan (R-California) in Sacramento, California. The 
call was not completed. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President had dinner with: 
Julie Eisenhower 
Mr. Kissinger 
Mr. and Mrs. Harlow 
Mr. and Mrs. Haig 
Mr. Rebozo 
Miss Hoods 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked with Mr. Kissinger. 

The President talked with Mr. Kissinger. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

SM/SY/JD
 



~_. ..... ------_•• _---------------------------------------' 
THE WHITE HOUSE PRESiDENT RiCHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 

($rr Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLtlClJ UtiY DEGJ\N DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

AUGUST 23, 1973 
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

SAN CLEHENTE, CALIFORNIA 12:34 a.m. THURSDAY 
PtlON~ 

TIME P=Placrd 
R=Rrcrivrd 

In Out Lo 

12:34 12:36 P 

12:37 12:51 

8:35 

8:43 8:45 

8:56 P 

9:02 
9:20 

9:22 
9: 35 

9:35 
10: 36 

10:08 

10:40 
10: 37 

10:38 P 

10:40 

10:42 

10:49 

10:48 

11 :46 

11: 51 

10 

P 

R 

P 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked with his Special Consultant, Patrick 
J. Bu~h~n~n. 

The President talked long distance with his former Assistant, 
H. R. Haldeman, in Newport Beach, California. 

The President had breakfast. 

The President motored by golf cart from the San Clemente 
Compound residence to his office. 

The President requested that C. G. Rebozo join him. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Rebozo 
Rose Mary Woods, Executive Assistant 

The President met with: 
Alexander M. Raig, Jr., Assistant 
Miss Woods 

The President was telephoned long distance by Governor Nelson 
A. Rockefeller (R-New York) in Seal Harbor, Maine. The 
call was not completed. 

The President requested that his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger, 
join him. 

The President telephoned long distance to his daughter, Tricia, 
in New York City. The call was not completed. 

The President met with Mr. Kissinger. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Ziegler 
Mr. Buchanan 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 
He was accompanied by: 

Mr. Ziegler 
Mr. Rebozo 
Stephen B. Bull, Special Assistant. 

The President talked long distance with television writer and 
producer Paul W. Keyes in Los Angeles, California. 

P12:05 12:08 

V. S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1072 0 - 472-086 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

THE WESTERN \VHITE HOUSE AUCUST ~~, 1973 
SAN CLEMENTE t CALIFORNIA TIMR DAV 

12:18 p.m. THURSDAY 
PHONE 

P=Placed 

R=Rectived ACTIVITY 
TIME 

Lo LD 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

Th~ President had lunch with: 
Julie Eisenhower 
Mr. Rebozo 

The Presidential party motored from the San Clemente Compound 
residence to Red Beach. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The Presidential party motored from Red Beach to the San 
Clemente Compound residence. 

The President telephoned Miss Woods. The call was not 
completed. 

The President talked with Miss Woods. 

The President talked with his Counsellor, Bryce N. Harlow. 

The President had dinner with: 
Tricia Cox 
Julie Eisenhower 
Mr. Rebozo 

The Presidential party saw the first half of the movie 
"Lawrence of Arabia." 

.: 

.: ~. -. ..... ,." ." •• ~ '"0 • .. ,". .". .: ~ ." " ." ., 

In 

12:18 

12:20 

12:26 

4:17 

4:30 

5:35 

5:41 

5:44 

6:20 

7:10 

',­

Out 

12:24 

2:34 

4:28 

5:02 

5:43 

5:59 

7:00 

9:35 

SM!MF!SY
 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sc< Tl3vel Record (or Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo.• Day. Yr.) 

THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE, 
AUGUST 24, 1973 _._--_._----------- ­
rlMIl DAY 

I_S_A_N_C_L_EME_NT_E...,-r-CA"'"':L:':"':'I::-FO::-Rl_N,IA --=.8..:..::5::..::0:-::.a.:..:.:m:..:..-.:F::....:.R:;;I.:::DA..:..:Y~ __ i 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R=Received 
-------_. ­

In Out 

8:50 

8:57 8:58 

9:05 9:42 

9:50 10:03 

10:04 11:22 

11: 23 11:33 

11:34 12:07 
12:04 12:06 

12:08 12:47 

12:47 12:49 

1:00 

1:38 

3:21 3:34 

Lo 

P 

4:41 

5:20 

7:20 

8:05 

5:15 

5:25 

7:35 

9:50 

LD 

P 

ACTIVITY 

The President had breakfast. 

The President motored by golf cart from the San Clemente 
Compound residencQ to his office. 

The President met with his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler. 

The President met with his Executive Assistant, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

The President met with his Assistant, Alexander M. Haig, Jr. 

The President met with Miss Woods. 

The President met with: 
C. G. Rebozo 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 

The President met with Mr. Haig. 

The President motored by golf cart from his office to the 
San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President had lunch.
 

The President requested that his daughter, Julie, join him.
 

The President motored from the San Clemente Compound 
residence to Red Beach. He was accompanied by: 

Tricia Cox 
Julie Eisenhower 
Mr. Rebozo 

The Presidential party motored from Red Beach to the San 
Clemente Compound residence. 

The President talked long distance with the First Lady in 
Redondo Beach, California. 

The Presidential party had dinner. 

The Presidential party saw the second half of the movie 
"Lawrence' of Arabia." 

SM/SY /SY 



I 
.-------------------_.•..,,-----------­

THE WHIT E HOUSE 

PRESIDEN~s<~~~~c~~~ordN(~~~r~'c~A~i~~y~Y DIARY P 
1-------------1 

PLAC.E IJA Y BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

AUGUST 25, 1973 
~-----~--- -- - - -~---- -~~. "-----­

TIIE WESTERN HHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
 

SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 8:45 a.m. SATURDAY
 
PHONE
 

TIME
 P=Placcd 

, .. " ....._­
In 

8:45 

9:12 

10:39 

1:25 

1:45 

3:02 

3:25 

3:25 

4:25 

5:47 

5:53 

6:30 

7:20 

R=Reccived ACTIVITY 
-~-,_.,--- ..... 

Out to 

P 

1:25 

3:20 P 

P 

P 

5:48 

5:55 

7:00 

9:10 

_
LD 

The President had breakfast.
 

The President requested that his daughter, Julie, join him.
 

The President, accompanied by his daughter, Tricia, motored 
through the San Clemente area. 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President had lunch. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Alexander M. Haig, Jr. 

The President telephoned his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler. Th~, 

call was not completed. . -I 
The President and the First Lady walked along the beach. I' 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President motored by golf cart from the San Clemente 
Compound residence to his office. 

IThe President motored by golf cart from his office to the San , 
Clemente Compound residence. 

I 
The President had dinner with: 

The First Lady 
Tricia Cox 

The Presidential party saw the movie "Please Don't Eat the 
Daisies." 

SH/SY/JD 



II 

THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(Sec Tuvcl Rc(orJ (or Travel Activity) 

PI.ACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE
 
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA
 

PHONEP=Placed 
R=Received 

TIME 
- ---~-- ------+-------r----­

Lo LDOutIn 

AUGUST 26, 1973 
----------- - ---.. --------+-------

TIMn DAY I 
9:25 a.m. SUNDAY 

I 
ACTIVITY 

1----+--+--+--+-----,
 

R The President was telephoned long distance by Rev. David 
Gallop in San Diego, California. The President's 
Special Assistant, Stephen B. Bull, took the call. 

The President had breakfast. 

P The President talked with his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler. 

P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie, 
in Washington, D.C. 

P The President talked with his Assistant, Alexander M. Haig, Jd 

P The President talked long distance with C. G. Rebozo in 

9:25 

10:20 

10:31 

11:20 

11:33 

12 :11 

12:26 

12:56 

12 :58 

1:02 

1:25 

1:37 

3:47 

4:43 

6:40 

11:05 

11: 29 

12:05 

12:17 

12:48 

12:57 

1:01 

1:08 

1:32 

1:39 

4:43 

7:20 

7:30 9:15
 

P 

P 

P 

Ocean Reef, Florida. I 
The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President motored by golf cart from the San Clemente 
Compound residence to his office. 

The President talked with his Executive Assistant, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

P The President talked long distance with his Counsellor, 
Melvin R. Laird, in Washington, D.C. 

The President motored by golf cart from his office to the 
San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President walked along the beach. 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound 
residence. 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Tricia Cox 
Jack Drown, President of the Drown News Agency and 

member of the Board of Trustees of the Richard 
Nixon Foundation 

Mrs. Jack Drown 

The Presidential party saw the movie "Ivanhoe." 

MF /SM/}1F' 
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY f(St, Trav" 1\....",1 lor Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY DEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

AUGUST 27, 1973 
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

SAN CLEHENTE, CALIFORNIA 9:45 a.m. MONDAY 
PHON!; 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Received 

- ~ ----~- -

In 
r-----~ 

Out Lo 

9:45 

9:54 9:56 

10:00 
10:03 

10:55 

10:05 
10:52 

11:14 

11:10 11:55 

11: 56 
11:57 

1:20 

1:32 

2: 19 

11: 58 
1:20 

1:21 

2:19 

2:21 

2:30 

2:54 

3:22 

3:10 

3:33 

P 

4:50 5:24 

6:13 

6:24 

6:20 

6:25 

P 

6:55 7:20 

7:45 9:20 

J.D 

P 

p 

ACTIVITY 

The President had breakfast. 

The President motored by golf cart from the San Clemente 

Compound residence to his office. 

The President met with: 
Rose Mary Woods, Executive Assistant 
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant 

The President talked long distance with Robert H. Finch, 
partner with McKenna, Fitting and Finch, in Los Angeles, 
California. 

The President met with Mr. Haig. 

The President met with: 
Miss Woods 
Mr. Haig 

The President met with his Special Assistant, Stephen B. Bull. 

The President met with Mr. Haig. 

The President motored by golf cart from his office to the 
San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President had lunch. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler. 

The President motored from the San Clemente Compound 
residence to Red Beach. 

The President motored from Red Beach to the San Clemente 
Compound residence. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie, 
in Washington, D.C. 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Tricia Cox 

The Presidential party saw the movie "Kentucky." 

MF/SM/HF 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sre Travel Rerord (or Travel ..... tivily) 

PL...CE 0 ...Y BEG...N 

THE HE STERN \fflITE HOUSE 
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 

D"'TE (Mo.. Day. Yr.) 

AUGUST 28, 1973 
_________~ ~ 0­ ~ 

TIME DAY 
9:15 a.m. TUESDAY 

.•__ 

TIME 

OutIn 

PHONE 
P=Placed 

R=Received 

1.0 

P 

R 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

to 

P 

A~TIYITY 

The President had breakfast. 

The President motored by golf cart from the San Clemente 
Compound residence to his office. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler. 

The President met with his Assistant, Alexander M. Haig, Jr. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President met with his Executive Assistant, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

The President had lunch. 

The President talked long distance with C. G. Rebozo in 
Key Biscayne, Florida. 

The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President motored by golf cart from his office to the 
San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President telephoned his valet, Manolo Sanchez. The 
call was not completed. 

The President talked with his daughter, Tricia. 

The President motored from the San Clemente Compound 
residence to Red Beach. He was accompanied by:
 

The First Lady
 
Tricia Cox
 

The Presidential party motored through the Camp Pendleton 
and San Clemente area. 

The Presidential party returned to the San Clemente Compound 
residence. 

The President telephoned Mr. Ziegler. The call was not
 
completed.
 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

9:15 

9 :24 

9:30 

9:40 

9:54 

11 :55 

12:30 

12:39 

12:45 

12:46 

1:20 

2:20 

2:20 

2:50 

4:37 

5:27 

6:38 

6:52 

9:26 

9:42 

11: 55 

9:55 

12:28 

12:45 

1:10 

12:49 

1:22 

2:21 

3:01 

5:27 

6:55
 



PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(5« Travrl Rtlord (or Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WESTERN WHITE mUSE 
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 

DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

AUGUST 28 1973
....., ••~ ... , _.' .. 00 •• - __.. _._ 

TIME DAY 

7:10 n.m. TUESDAY 
rtiONE 

TIME P=PI.ccd 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

--~-- -----_._­ _.-­
In Out La LD 

7ilO 9:25 ThQ PrQgid~rtt h~d dinner wIth: 
The First Lady 
Tricia Cox 

7:50 9:28 The Presidential party saw the movie liOn the Tm.,rn." 

7:51 ? The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

8;16 P The President telephoned long distance to his daughter, Julie, 
in Bethesda, }~ryland. The call was not completed. 

9 :17 ? R The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie, 
in Bethesda, Maryland. 

SM/MF/SM 



THE WHITE HOUSE: PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See TfJvel Record (or Travel Activity) f 

Pl.AC~ DAV ~~GAN 

THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE 
~i\N rT.FMF,NTF. r.AT.~' If<N 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R=Received 
------, '-- ------ +--',---- ­

In Out Lo 

8:45 

9:48 9~51 

9:51 

10:05 

11 :45 

12:15 

10:10 

11 :40 

12:14 

12:21 

12:30 

12:55 

1:10 

12:55 

1:00 

1:13 

1:14 
1:14 
1:20 

1:40 

2:03 

2:10 

2:45 

1:35 
1:40 
1:25 

2:00 

2:05 

2:45 

2:46 

2:59 

3;43 

4:40 

6:14 

6:33 

6:48 

7:00 

3:00 

4: 38 

6:17 

6: 35 

6:51 

7: 35 

P 

R 

R 

LD 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

J1UGJLQL2i.__L9JJ _ 
TIME DAY 

8:45 a.m. WEDNESDAYf>. 

ACTIVITY 

The President had breakfast. ,, 
< 
~; 

Th~ President motored by go1f cart from the San Clemente CO~DO~~j 
residence to his office. ~ 

1 
The President met with his Assistant~ Alexander M. Haig~ Jr. 

The President met with his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler. 

The President met with his Assistant~ Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President met with his Executive Assistant, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

The President met with Mr. Haig. 

The President met with Hiss Woods. 

The President met with Miss Woods. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Haig 
Mr. Ziegler 
Miss Woods 

The President met with Mr. Haig.
 

The President met with his Physician, Maj. Gen. Walter R. TKach.
 
; 

The President met with Mr. Haig.
 

The President motored by golf cart from his office to the San
 
Clemente Compound residence. 

The President talked with Miss Woods. 

The President walked along the beach. 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Tricia Cox 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Soc Travel Rew,d rolf Travd Activity) 

---.~------------------------------------------I 
Pl.ACE [)AY IlEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

AUGUST 29, 1973 
---------~,~ ._-_.~- -_._--~.-

THE WESTERN ~~ITE HOUSE TIMIl DAY 

SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 7:50 p.m. WEDNESDAY 
PHONE 

TIM£ P=Placcd 
R=Rcceived 

-_._--_.,--_._­ . ­
In Out 1.0 lD 

7:50 9:50 

9:33 9:35 P 

9:36 9: 38 P 

ACTIVITY 

The Presidential Party saw the movie "Dark Victory." 

The President talked long distance with Mrs. Danny Kaye, wife 
of the actor, in Beverly Hills) California. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

SM/MF/SY
 



___________ 

THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY PI(See Travel Record (or Tr~vel Activity) 

PLACE DAY IlEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

_4!.l@1'1'.-_~0-,__!9J ~ _ 
TIME DAYTHE WESTERN HIUTE HOUSE 

SAN rTkMki\lTE "ALH'ORNIA 9:00 a.m. THURSDAY 
PHONE
 

TIME
 P=PI.ccd
 
R=Received
 ACTIVITY-_-----I 

10 Out Lo 

9:00 

9:03 9:05 

9:18 9:24 

9:25 11:14 
10:08 11:14 
10:08 11:14 

11:15 12:05 

11: 15 11:17 
11:15 11 :17 
11:15 11:17 

12:06 1:22 

1:00 

1:30 1:55 

1:57 1:58 

2:00 2:18 

2:18 2:19 

3:04 3:17 

4: 38 4:52 

6:45 7:20 

LD 

;i
The President had breakfast. ): 

1::
The President motored by golf cart from the San Clemente . 

1;

Compound residence to his office. i\ 

!' 
r

The President met with his Executive Assistant, Rose Mary Woods.;

The President met with: I
•

Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant t
J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr., Special Counsel 
Charles A. Wright, Consultant IThe President met with: 
Herbert Brownell, Special Representative from the U.S. ~ 

for resolution of the Colorado River salinity 
problem with Mexico 

Brig. Gen. Brent C. Scowcroft, Deputy Assistant 
Members of the press 
White House photographer 

Mr. Brownell reported to the President on the completion of 
an agreement between the U.S. and Mexico on the salinity 
problem of the Colorado river. 

The President met with Mr. Haig. I 
The President had lunch. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Haig 
Mr. Buzhardt 

The President met with Marjorie P. Acker, Secretary to Miss 
Woods. 

The President met with his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler. 

The President motored by golf cart from his office to the 
San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President motored from the San Clemente Compound 
residence to Red Beach. 

The President motored from Red Beach to the San Clemente, 
Compound residence. 

The President had dinner with: 
The Firs t Lady 
Tricia Cox 

Miss Woods 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY D1AR't 
(5« T",,,<! Rocord (or T"v<! Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., D.y. Yr.) 

nm WESTERN WHITE HOUSE AUGUST 30_. - 1. 1973 .. 

SAN CLEHENTE, 

TIME 

_.. - --' ---'-'-­

In Out 

9:507:30 

CALIFORNIA TIME DAY 

7:30 p.m. THURSDAY 
PHONE 

P=P/acod 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

--- ­ ---- ­
Lo LD 

The Presidential party saw the movie 'IAll This and Heaven Too." 

SM!MF!SY
 



THE WHITE HOUSE 
PR~SlDfNT RICHARD NIXON'S ~AILV DIARY 

(See Travel Record (or Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo" Day. Yr,) 

AUGUST 31, 1973 
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

SAN CLEMENTE. CALI?OR-NIA 9:35 a.m. FRIDAY 
TIME 

10 Out 

9: 35 

9;44 9:46 

11:309:50 
10:1810:02 

. 
11:40 11:45 

11:40 11:47 

11:50 12:15 

12:25 1:15 

1:16 1:17 

1:17 1:41 

1:41 1:43 

2:05 

2:40 2:52 

4:14 4:28 

. 
5:57 5 :'59' 

• i • ..........
 
, , I ~. . " , 

6:00 6:13 

PDT EDT 
6:20 1: 32 

PHONE 
P=Placed 

R=Received 

Lo 

P 

... ' 
' " 

LD 

..... 

ACTIVITY 

Th~ Pr~gid~nt h~d breakfast. 

ThQ Pr~~id~nr m~tQred by galt cart tram the San Clemente
 
Compound residence to his office.
 

The President met with:
 
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant
 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
 

The President met with his Executive Assistant, Rose Mary Woods 

The President talked with his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler. 

The President met \vith Mr. Haig. 

The President met with Mr. Kissinger. 

The President met with Miss Woods. 

The President met with Mr. Haig. 

The President motored by golf cart from his office to the
 
San Clemente Compound residence.
 

The President had lunch. 

The President motored from the San Clemente Compound residence 
to Red Beach. 

The President motored from Red Beach to the San Clemente
 
Compound residence .
 

:The p'resident motored 'by golf cart !rom the San Clemente 
Compound residence, to the San Clemente, Compound helipad~ 

....: ..: ", . .' ~.;. ~'. ."; .,'.. '.. . :. ~. ',... ' . ." ..... 
The President flew by helicopter from the San Clemente
 

Compound to El Toro MCAS. For a list of passengers,
 
see APPENDIX "A."
 

The President flew by the "Spirit, of '76" from E1 Toro MCAS
 
to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of passengers,
 
see APPENDIX "B."
 

(Actual flying time-4 hours 12 minutes) 

PDT 
The President's activities during this time occurred in flight6:20 10:32 

and are recorded in Pacific Daylight Time. 

L-__L-__L----.1....__..l....- _ 

1 2 n . ,,' 



THE WI1ITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
\5(( Teavel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo" Day, Yr,) 

AllGUS! 31, 1973 
TIME DAYTHE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE 

SAN CLEMENTE CALL."I)R.~TA 6:20 p.m. FRIDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Received 

LoOutIn 

~:40 

6:45 7:15 

8:30 9:55 

.. :. " 

: ~ . -, 
".. . . 

LD 

ACTIVITY 

The President met with Mr. 2iegler. 

The President met with Mr. Yaig.
 

The President met with Director of the OMB Roy L. Ash.
 

For a record of the President's activities after midnight,
 
see the Daily Diary for September 1, 1973. 

.";'".. : . "', .... , ..... '"",; '; 

' . .'.. .;'. ,;" ,. .' . ......... , -'."
 .. " ..... 

SM!MF/SY
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APPENDIX "A" 

HELICOPTER MANIFEST 
August 31, 1973 

FROM: SAN CLEMENTE COMPOUND, CALIFORNIA 
TO: EL TORO MCAS, CALIFORNIA 

President Nixon 
Mrs. Nixon 
Tricia Cox 
Rose Mary Woods, Executive Assistant 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Assistant 
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant 
Maj. Gen. Walter R. Tkach, Physician 
Maj. John V. Brennan, Military Aide 
Maj. George Joulwan, Executive Assistant to Mr. Haig 
Raymond K. Price, Jr., Special Consultant 
USSS agents 

..."'.:., ,. .' ~."; 

.~. . ..~. • 0' ••" ... ',"'..;. '., .' ...... .. 



APPENDIX "B" 
PASSENGER MANIFEST 

AIR FORCE ONE 
NISSION 1094 
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El Toro MCAS Ca to Andrews AFB Wash DC 
31 Aug 1973 Dep: 6:20pm Arr: 1:35am 2030SM 4t15 

, 

1. The President 
2. Mrs Nixon 
3. Mrs Edward Cox i 

4. Director Roy Ash Director of the OMB,
5. Mrs Ash 
6. Cen A MHaig.Jr , Assistant 
7. Mrs Haig 
8. R MW?ods, Executive Assistant 
9. R L Z1egler, Assistant 

10. Patrick J B~chanan, Special Consultant 
11. Mrs Buchanan 
12. Raymond K Price, Special Consultant 
13. Dr U R Tkach, Physician 
14. S B Bull, Special Assistant 

I 
1 

.,' 

15. William Henkel Jr, Staff Assistant 
16. Tom Hart, Staff Assistant 
17. }~J J V Brennan, Military Aide 
18. MAJ G Joulwan, Executive Assistant to Mr. Haig 
19. Mrs Muriel Hartley, Secretary to Mr. Haig 
20. Rita DeSantis, Personal Secretary to the First Lady 
21. Ollie Atkins, White House Photographer 
22. SMS A Araiza 
23. MSG H G Oldenburg 
24. SDCS Z T Monzon 
25. Manuel Sanchez, valet 
26. Mrs Sanchez ,First Lady I S maid 
27.' R Keiser, USSS 
28. W Hudson, USSS 
29. C Rochner, USSS 
30. R Hall, USSS 
31. C Williams, USSS 
32. C Maddox, USSS 

",,33. ,R Rasor, USSS ' . 
34. J Hoare, USSS 

: .. :.,.: "'. 

35. J.Ray, usss 
"36 ~ "Miss .Fra'nce's' ·te~{:i.ne 

......•~, '.'Ai> , .":,#' •. .".:.,. ..... '.' . ~ .', " 

37. Gene Risher UPI 
38. John Herbers NY Times 
39. Henry Tre~ritt 

40. Charles Tasnadi 
US 
P:P 

News and World 
Photo 

Report 

41. Ron Bennett UPI Photo 
42. Tom Jarriel ABC 
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